
PUBLIC VERSION

UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND Inv. N0. 337-TA-918
COMPONENTS THEREOF '

Order No. 29: INITIAL DETERMINATION
Terminating the Investigation As to Ninestar

Pursuant to 19 C.F.R. § 210.21 (0), complainants Canon Inc.; Canon U.S.A., Inc.; and

Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon’_’)and respondents Ninestar Image Tech Limited;

Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd.; Ninestar Technology Company, Ltd.; Seine Tech (USA)

Co., Ltd.; and Nano Pacific Corporation (collectively, “Ninestar”); respondent Ink Technologies

Printer Supplies, LLC (“Ink Tech”); respondent Linkyo Corporation (“Linkyo”); and respondent

Katun Corporation (“Katun”) filed a joint motion to terminate this investigation as to Ninestar,

Ink Tech, Linkyo, and Katun based upon separately executed consent order stipulations and

proposed consent orders. Motion Docket No. 918-42. The Commission Investigative Staff

(“Staff”) filed a response supporting the motion to terminate. No other response was filed.

Commission Rule 2l0.21(c) provides that “[a] motion for termination by consent order

shall contain copies of any licensing or other settlement agreement, any supplemental

agreements, and a statement that there are no other agreements, written or oral, express or

implied between the parties concerning the subject matter of the investigation.” 19 C.F.R.

§ 210.21(c). The pending motion includes the following exhibits: a consent order stipulation

signed by Canon and Ninestar (Exhibit 1), a consent order stipulation signed by Canon and Ink



Tech (Exhibit 2), a consent order stipulation signed by Canon and Linkyo (Exhibit 3), asconsent

order stipulation signed by Canon and Katun (Exhibit 4), an unredacted copy of a settlement

agreement between Canon and Ninestar (Exhibit 5), a redacted copy of the settlement agreement

between Canon and Ninestar (Exhibit 6), an unredacted copy of a letter agreement between

Canon and Ink Tech (Exhibit 7), a redacted copy of the letter agreement between Canon and Ink

Tech (Exhibit 8), an unredacted copy of a letter agreement between Canon and Linkyo (Exhibit

9), and a redacted copy of the letter agreement between Canon and Linkyo (Exhibit 10).‘

Further, it is stated that “Canon, Ninestar, Ink Tech, Linkyo, and Katun certify that there are no

other agreements, written or oral, express or implied, between them concerning the subject

matter of this investigation.” Mot. at 3. The pending motion therefore satisfies the requirements

of Commission Rule 210.2 1(c).2

Commission Rule 2l0.2l(c)(3) sets forth the requirements for a consent order stipulation.

19 C.F.R. § 2l0.2l(c)(3). It is determined that the consent order stipulations submitted as

Exhibits 1-4 to the pending motion satisfy the requirements set forth in Commission Rule

2lO.2l(c)(3).

Commission Rule 2l0.21(c)(4) sets forth the requirements for a consent order. 19 C.F.R.

§ 2l0.21(c)(4). It is determined that the proposed consent orders submitted as Exhibit A to

Exhibits l-4 to the pending motion satisfy the requirements set forth in Commission Rule

2l0.21(c)(4). ' I

Commission Rule 2l0.5O(b)(2) provides that, in the case of a proposed termination by

settlement agreement, consent order, or arbitration agreement, the parties may file statements

T
1There is no additional agreement between Canon and Kattm. See Mot. at 2 n.1.

2The pending motion also satisfies the requirements of Commission Rule 2l0.21(b), which
govems motions to terminate an investigation on the basis of a licensing or other settlement
agreement. See l9 C.F.R. § 2l0.2l(b).
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regarding the impact of the proposed termination on the public interest, and the administrative r

law judge may hear argument, although no discovery may be compelled, with respect to issues

relating solely to the public interest. 19 C.F.R. § 21O.5O(b)(2). The administrative law judge is

directed to consider and make appropriate findings “regarding the effect of the proposed

settlement on the public health and welfare, competitive conditions in the U.S. economy, the

production of like or directly competitive articles in the United States, and U.S. consumers.” See

id. ~

The movants state that “[e]ntry of the proposed consent orders will fully resolve the

disputes in this investigation between Canon and each of Ninestar, Ink Tech, Linkyo, and

Katun.” Mot. at 2. It is argued that “[e]ntry of the proposed consent orders is in the public

interest, which favors the private resolution of disputes to avoid needless litigation and to

conserve resources.” Id.

With respect to the public interest, the Staff states that it “is not aware of any public

interest concerns militating against termination of the investigation based on the settlement

agreements and consent orders.” Staff Resp. at 17. The Staff argues that “there is nothing to

suggest that the Agreement would impose an undue burden on the public health and welfare,

competitive conditions in the U.S. economy, the production of similar or directly competitive

articles in the United States, or U.S. consumers.” Id. (citing 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d)). The Staff

further argues that “[t]he public interest favors the protection of presumptively valid intellectual

property rightsj? and that “the public interest also favors settlement to avoid needless litigation

and to conserve public and private resources.” Id.

Having reviewed the exhibits submitted with the pending motion, the undersigned does

not find any evidence that terminating this investigation as to Ninestar, Ink Tech, Linkyo, and
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Katun based on the settlement agreements, consent order stipulations, and proposed consent _

orders would be contrary to the public interest.’

Accordingly, it is the initial determination of the undersigned that Motion No. 918-42 is

granted in part. This investigation is terminated as to Ninestar.3

Pursuant to 19 C.F.R. § 210.42(h), this initial determination shall become the

determination of the Commission unless a party files a petition for review ofthe initial

determination pursuant to 19 C.F.R. § 2l0.43(a), or the Commission, pursuant to 19 C.F.R.

§ 210.44, orders on its own motion a review of the initial determination or certain issues

contained herein. .

David P. Shaw '
' Administrative Law Judge

Issued: March 4, 2015

3 Order Nos. 30, 31, and 32, issued concurrently, address termination of this investigation as to
Ink Tech, Linkyo, and Katun, respectively.
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_UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
_ Washington, D.C. V

Before the Honorable David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES ANT) I“"°Stig*“i°“N°' 337'TA'918
COMPONENTS THEREOF

JOINT MOTION TO TERMINATE THE INVESTIGATION AS TO
NINESTAR, INK TECH, LINKYO, AND KATUN BASED ON ENTRY
OF CONSENT ORDERS AND DECLARATION OF CANON UNDER

19 C.F.R. S 210.16(g_)_Q)OF INTENT TO SEEK GENERAL EXCLUSION ORDER

Pursuant to 19 C.F.R. § 2l0.21(c), Complainants Canon Inc., Canon U.S.A., Inc., and

Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”),’Respondents Ninestar Image Tech Limited, Zhuhai

Seine Technology Co., Ltd., Ninestar Technology Company, Ltd., Seine Tech (USA) Co., Ltd.,

and Nano Pacific Corporation (collectively, “Ninestar”), Respondent Ink Technologies Printer

Supplies, LLC (“Ink Tech”), Respondent Linkyo Corporation (“Linkyo”), and Respondent Katun

Corporation (“Katun”) hereby jointly move to terminate the investigation with respect to

Ninestar, Ink Tech, Linkyo, and Katun based upon the entry of separate executed consent order

stipulations (attached as Exhibits 1-4, respectively) and proposed consent orders (attached as

Exhibit A to each consent order stipulation). Each of Ninestar’s, Ink Tech’s, Li11kyo’s,and

Katun’s joinder in this motion is limited to the specific portions that relate to that respondent.

Canon, Ninestar, Ink Tech, Linkyo, and Katun request entry of the proposed consent

orders based on the consent order stipulations. Each consent order stipulation contains the

admissions, waivers, and other statements required by Commission Rule 210.21(c)(3). Under

the terms of the consent order stipulations, Ninestar, Ink Tech, Linkyo, and Katun will not sell



for importation into the United States, import into the United States, or sell after importation into

the United States, directly or indirectly, and will not aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or

induce the sale for importation into the United States, the importation into the United States, or

the sale after importation into the United States any products that infringe one or more of claims

160, 165, and 166 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,280,278, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 of

U.S. Patent No. 8,630,564, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of U.S. Patent No. 8,682,215, claims 1-4 of

U.S. Patent No. 8,676,090, and claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and 34 of U.S. Patent No. 8,688,008, i

except under consent or license from Canon, or to the extent permitted by settlement agreements

entered by and between Canon and Ninestar, Ink Tech, and Linkyo.1 Entry of the proposed

consent orders will fully resolve the disputes in this investigation between Canon and each of

Ninestar, Ink Tech, Linkyo, and Katun. ‘

Entry of the proposed consent orders is in the public interest, which favors the private

resolution of disputes to avoid needless litigation and to conserve resources. See, e.g., Certain

Electronic Paper TowelDispensing Devices and Components Thereofi Inv. No. 337-TA-718,

Order No. 25, Initial Determination at 4 (Dec. 1, 2010).

Canon, Ninestar, Ink Tech, and Linkyo further request that access to the settlement

agreements be limited, as the settlement agreements contain confidential business information

within the meaning of 19 C.F.R. § 201.6(a). The Administrative Law Judge (“ALI”) and the

Office of Unfair Import Investigations (“Staff”) are being served with unredacted confidential

versions of the settlement agreements (attached as Confidential Exhibits 5, 7, and 9). Also

submitted herewith are redacted, public versions of the settlement agreements (attached as

Exhibits 6, 8, and 10) in which highly-sensitive confidential terms have been redacted. Canon,

1 There is no settlement agreement between Canon and Katun.
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Ninestar, Ink Tech, and Linkyo respectfully submit that good cause exists for limiting service of

the unredacted, confidential versions of the settlement agreements to the settling parties and the

Staff. See Certain Multiple Mode Outdoor Grills and Parts Thereofi Inv. No. 337-TA-895,

Order No. 54 (Initial Determination), 2014 WL 4246160, at *2 (Aug. 20, 2014) (terminating

respondents and finding good cause to redact certain sensitive terms from the version of the

settlement agreement served on the non-settling respondents); Certain Semiconductor Chips and

Products Containing Same, Inv. No. 337-TA-753, Order No. 26 (Initial Determination) (June 20,

2011) (tenninating respondent and approving redacted version of settlement agreement served on

non-settling respondents); Certain Machine VisionSoftware, Machine VisionSystems, and

Products Containing Same, Inv. No. 337-TA-680, Order No. 17 (Initial Determination), 2009

WL 3535542, at *2 (Oct. 26, 2009) (“It has been recognized, both in section 337 investigations

and in district court cases, that forcing settling respondents and complainants to reveal the I

precise terms of their settlements to non-settling respondents could discourage settlements, even

if such disclosures were made only to counsel who have subscribed to the protective order.”);

Certain Hydraulic Excavators and Components Thereof; Inv. No. 337-TA-582, Order No. 49

(Initial Determination), 2007 WI. 2328098, at *2 (Aug. 13, 2007) (“In order to foster settlement

in this case, it is necessary to protect the exact terms of the settlement agreement against

disclosure to the non-settling respondents”). Canon, Ninestar, Ink Tech, Linkyo, and Katun

certify that there are no other agreements, written or oral, express or implied, between them

concerning the subject matter of this investigation.

Based on the foregoing, Canon, Ninestar, Ink Tech, Linkyo, and Katun respectfully

request that the ALJ issue an initial determination terminating this investigation as to Ninestar,
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Ink Tech, Linkyo, and Katun and limit access to the confidential versions of the settlement

agreements.

DECLARATION OF CANON UNDER 19 C.F.R. § 210.16(c)(2)
OF INTENT TO SEEK GENERAL EXCLUSION ORDER

To the extent any of Ninestar, Ink Tech, Linkyo, or Katun is deemed to be the last

remaining respondent in this investigationz, Canon hereby declares, pursuant to 19 C.F.R.

§ 210.16(c)(2), that it seeks a general exclusion order in this investigation. In due course, Canon

intends to seek leave to file a motion for summary detennination of violations by Aster, Supplies

Guys, and the respondents that have already been found in default, and a recommended

determination on remedy, in which Canon will establish such violations and the factors of 19

C.F.R. § 210.50(c) through substantial, reliable, and probative evidence.

' GROUND RULE 5.e. CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Ground Rule 5.e., Canon, Ninestar, Ink Tech, Linkyo, and Katun certify that

on February 17, 2015, they notified the Staff and counsel for the active respondents of their

intent to file this motion. The Staff will take a position upon review of the motion as filed. The

active respondents (other than those joining in this motion) have stated that they will not be

taking a position on the motion. '

2 On February 13, 2015, Canon and Respondent International Laser Group, Inc. (“ILG”)
filed a motion to terminate the investigation as to ILG based on the entry of a consent
order (Motion No. 918-039). Concurrently with the filing of this motion, Canon and
Respondent Seine Image (USA) Co., Ltd. (“Seine Image”) are filing a motion to
terminate the investigation as to Seine Image based on the fact that the company has been
dissolved. The only other active respondents remaining in the investigation are Aster
Graphics, Inc., Jiangxi Yibo E-Tech Co., Ltd., and Aster Graphics Co., Ltd. (collectively,
“Aster”) and The Supplies Guys, LLC and American Intemet Holdings, LLC
(collectively, “Supplies Guys”). Concurrently with the filing of this motion, Canon is
moving for an order to show cause why Aster and Supplies Guys should not be found in
default. Out of an abundance of caution, Canon has included a Rule 210.16(c)(2) I
declaration in the motion to terminate Seine Image and the motion for an order to show
cause as to Aster and Supplies Guys, in addition to including one in the present motion.
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Dated: Eebruary 18, 2015 Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Edmund J. Haughey
Nicholas M. Cannella
Michael P. Sandonato V
C. Austin Ginnings
FITZPATRICK, CELLA, HARPER & SCINTO
1290 Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10104-3800
Phone: 212-218-2100
Fax: 212-218-2200 1

Edmund J. Haughey
Stephen E. Belisle
Seth E. Boeshore
John E. Nappi
FITZPATRICK, CELLA, HARPER & SCINTO
975 F Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004
Phone: 202-530-1010
Fax: 202-530-1055

Counselfor Complainants
Canon Inc., Canon U.S,A.,Inc., and
Canon Virginia, Inc.
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Dated: February 18, 2015 Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Gary M. Hnath
Gary M. Hnath
MAYER BROWN LLP i

1999 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006
Telephone: 202-263-3040
Fax: 202-263-5340
Ninestar-MB -ITC9 18@mayerbrown.corn

Counselfor Respondents Ninestar Image Tech
Limited, Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd.,
Ninestar Technology Company, Ltd, Seine Tech
(USA) C0., Ltd., Seine Image (USA) C0., Ltd., 
Nano Pacific Corporation, Ink Technologies
Printer Supplies, LLC, and Linkyo Corporation
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Dated: February 18, 2015 Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Bryan J-.Vogel
Bryan J. Vogel
ROBINS,KAPLAN,MILLER & Cnuasr L.L.P.
601 Lexington Avenue, 34th Floor
New York, NY 10022
Tel: (212) 980-7400
Fax: (212) 980-7499

Cyrus A. Morton
Li Zhu
ROBINS,KAPLAN, MILLER & CIRESI L.L.P.
800 LaSalle Avenue, 2800 LaSalle Plaza
Minneapolis, MN 55402
Tel: (612) 349-8500
Fax: (612)339-4181

Tara Sharp
ROBINS, KAPLAN, IVIILLER& CIRESI L.L.P.
1201 West Peachtree Street, Suite 2200
Atlanta, GA 30309
Tel: (404) 760-4300
Fax: (404)233-1267

Counselfor Respondent Katun Corporation
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on February 18, 2015, the foregoing JOINT MOTION TO TERMINATE
THE INVESTIGATION AS TO NINESTAR, INK TECH, LINKYO, AND KATUN
BASED ON ENTRY OF CONSENT ORDERS AND DECLARATION OF CANON
UNDER 19 C.F.R. § 210.16(c)(2) OF INTENT TO SEEK GENERAL EXCLUSION
ORDER was served, pursuant to the Commission’s Rules, on the following parties.

The Honorable Lisa R. Barton
Secretary
U.S. INTERNATIONALTRADE COMMISSION

500 E Street SW, Room ll2A
Washington, DC 20436

The Honorable David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge
U.S. International Trade Commission
500 E Street SW, Room 317-O
Washington, DC 20436

Patricia Chow
Attorney-Advisor
U.S. Intemational Trade Commission
500 E Street SW
Washington, DC 20436

James Wiley
Office of Unfair Import Investigations
U.S. International Trade Commission
500 E Street SW, Suite 401
Washington, DC 20436

For International Laser Group, Inc.:

Charles S. Barquist
MORRISON& FORESTERLLP
707 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 600
Los Angeles, CA 90017-3543

s/ Seth E. Boeshore/

ViaEms

Via Hand Delivery
(Including Confidential Exhibits 5, 7, and
9)

Via Email
'patricia. chow@usitc.gov
(Including Confidential Exhibits 5, 7, and
9) '

Via Email
/'ames.wiley@usitc.gov
(Including Confidential Exhibits 5, 7, and
9)

Via Email
ILG33 7@m0f0.c0m
(Excluding Confidential Exhibits 5, 7,
and 9)



For Jiangxi Yibo E-Tech Co., Ltd., Aster Graphics Co., Ltd., Aster Graphics, Inc., The
Supplies Guys, LLC, and American Internet Holdings, LLC: ,

Barbara A. Murphy Via Email _
FOSTER,MURPHY,ALTMAN& NICKEL,PC FM-Aster-918@f0stermurphy. com
1899 L Street NW, Suite 1150 ' (Excluding Confidential Exhibits 5, 7,
Washington, DC 20036 and 9)

For Katun Corporation:

Bryan J. Vogel Via Email
ROBINS,KAPLAN,MILLER& CIRESIVLLP Katun-337-TA-9I8@rkmc. com _
601 Lexington Avenue, 34th Floor (Excluding Confidential Exhibits 5, 7,
New York, NY 10022 and 9) 

For Ninestar Image Tech Limited, Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd., Ninestar Technology
Company, Ltd., Seine Tech (USA) Co., Ltd., Seine Image (USA) Co., Ltd., Nano Pacific
Corporation, Linkyo Corp., and Ink TechnologiesPrinter Supplies, LLC:

Gary M. Hnath ' Via Email
MAYERBROWNLLP Ninestar-MB-I TC918@mayerbr0wn. com
1999 K Street NW (Including Confidential Exhibits 5, 7, and
Washington, DC 20006 9)

_ 2 _

FCHS_WS l12()0494vl.doc



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

Before the Honorable David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of V

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND I“"““g*‘“°“ N“ 337'TA'913
COMPONENTS THEREOF

CONSENT ORDER STIPULATION

WHEREAS,‘this Consent Order Stipulation is entered by and between Complainants

Canon Inc., Canon U.S.A., lnc., and Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “C_an0n”)and Respondents

Ninestar Image Tech Limited, Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd., Ninestar Technology

Company, Ltd., Seine,Tech (USA) Co., Ltd., and Nano Pacific Coiporation (collectively,

“Ninestar”).

WHEREAS, Canon filed a Complaint with the United States Intemational Trade

Commission (the “Commission”) on May 7, 2014, alleging unfair acts by Ninestar and others in

the importation into the United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale after

importation into the United States of certain toner cartridges and components thereof that infringe

one or more of’cIairn§'160,' 16'5",and‘166’o‘f"U;S; "Patent"No";8,280,278 ("‘tl1e-’2'7-Srpatent");claims

171, 176, 179, 181, I89, I92, and 200 ofU.S. PatentNo. 8,630,564 (“the ’564 patent”); claims 23,

26, 27, and 29 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,682,215 (“the ’2l5 patent”); claims l-4 of U.S. Patent No.

8,676,090 (“the ’09Opatent”); claim 1of U.S. Patent No. 8,369,744 (“the ’744 patent”); claim 1 of

U.S, Patent No. 8,565,640 (“the ’640 patent”); claims 1-4 ofU.S. Patent N0. 8,676,085 (“the ’085



patent”); claim I ofU.S. Patent No. 8,135,304 (“the ’304 patent”); and claims 1, 7-9, ll, 12, and

34 of U.S. Patent No. 8,688,008 (“the ’008 patent”) (collectively, the “Originally Asserted

Patents”); _

WHEREAS, the Commission instituted this Investigation under Section 337 of the Tariff

Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § I337, as Investigation No. 337-TA-918, based upon the

allegations contained in the Complaint filed by Canon;

WHEREAS, on August I4, 2014, the Administrative Law Judge issued an initial

determination partially terminating this Investigation with respect to claim l of the ’744 patent,

claim 1 of the ’6-40patent, claims I-4 of the ’085 patent, and claim l of the ‘304 patent, further to

a motion for partial termination filed by Canon (the Originally Asserted Patents less the foregoing

patents hereinafter collectively being referred to-as the “Remaining Asserted Patents”) and on

September ll, 2014, said initial determination became the determination of the Commission;

WHEREAS, Ninestar, withoutadmitting it committed a violation of Section 337 of the

Tariff Act, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § I337, and through settlement with Canon, agrees to the entry

of a Consent Order by the Commission in the fonn attached hereto as Exhibit A;

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Commission Rule 2l0.2l(c), Ninestar stipulates and

agrees as follows in connection with the Joint Motion for Termination of the Investigation as to

Ninestar based upon a Consent Order: 

1. Respondent Ninestar Image Tech Limited isan entity registered in Hong Kong,

¢na,eWtt its ait;;¢i;;@1‘pt¢¢'¢of btst¢¢st‘1¢¢at¢'a'at 2/F,‘Buildiiig 'i','N@.3283; Zhttm A‘vaa1e,

Xiangzhou District, Zhuhai, Guangdong, China 519060.
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i 2. Respondent Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd. is an entity registered in China,

with its principal place of business located at 7/F, Building 1,No. 3883, Zhuhai Avenue,

Xiangzhou District, Zhuhai, Guangdong, China 519060.

3. Respondent Ninestar Technology Company, Ltd. is a corporation organized and

existinglunder the laws of tl1eState of New Jersey, with its principal place of business located at

17950 East Ajax Circle, City oflndustry, California 91748.

4. Respondent Seine Tech (USA) Co., Ltd. is a corporation organized and existing

under the laws of the State of California, with its principal place of business located at 19805

Harrison Avenue, Walnut; California 91789. .

5. » Respondent Nano Pacific Corporation is a corporation organized and existing

under the laws of the State of California, with its principal place of business located at 191 Beacon

Street, South San Francisco, California 94080. V

6. “Subject Articles” shall mean the Ninestar toner cartridges and photosensitive

drum units having structures as described on pages 5-7 of the certain Joint Stipulation Regarding

Representative Accused Products dated October 8, 2014 (the “Joint Stipulation”) and any other

toner cartridges or photosensitive drum units that infringe one or more of claims 160, 165, and 166

ofthe ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 ofthe ’564 patent, claims 23, 26,

27, and 29 ofthe ’21S patent, claims 1~4ofthe ‘O90-patent,and claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and 34 ofthe

’008 patent.

VI 7.‘ i to lentryofa Consent oraéi1{the'r5mi'aaa¢hed hereto"a§"' 9‘'

Exhibit A. _

8. The Commission has in rem jurisdiction over Ninestar’s toner cartridges and

components thereof, which form the basis of this Investigation, the Commission has inpersonam
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jurisdiction over Ninestar for purposes of the Consent Order, and the Commission has subject

matter jurisdiction in this investigation.

9. By its execution of this Consent Order Stipulation, Ninestar admits and

acknowledges that, solely Forthe purposes of this Investigation and enforcement of the Consent

Order, each of claims 160, 165, and 166 ofthe ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192,

and 200 of the ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 ofthe ’2l5 patent, claims 1-4 ofthe ’()9O

patent, and claims 1, 7-9, ll, 12, and 34 of the ’0()8patent is valid and enforceable.

10. The signing of this Consent Order Stipulation is for settlement purposes only and

does not constitute an admission by Ninestar that an unfair act has been committed.

l 1. Ninestar agrees that upon entry of the Consent Order, it will not sell for importation

into the United States, import into the United States, or sell after importation into the United States

the Subject Articles, directly or indirectly, and will not aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or

induce the sale for importation into the United States, the importation into the United States, or the

sale after importation into the United States of the Subject Articles, except under consent or license

from Canon, or to the extent permitted by the settlement agreement between Canon and Ninestar.

Those Ninestar products specifically identified on page 4 of the Joint Stipulation, and any other

cartridges that are substantially the same in structure as those products, shall be deemed to be

outside the scope of the Consent Order.

- 12. Ninestar expressly waives all rights to seek judicial review or otherwise challenge

13. Ninestar will cooperate with and will not seek to impede by litigation or other

means the Commission’s efforts to gather information under Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules

of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210. ' 1
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14. The enforcement, modification, and revocation of the Consent Order will be carried

out pursuant to Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § Z10,

which is incorporated herein by reference. _

15. The Consent Order shall have the same force and effect and may be enforced,

modified, or revoked in the same manner as is provided in Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930

and the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210, for other Commission

actions, and the Commission may require periodic compliance reports pursuant to Subpan I of the

Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, l9 C.F.R. § 210, to be submitted by Ninestar.

16. The Consent Order shall not apply with respect to any claim of any Remaining

Asserted Patent that has expired or been found or adjudicated invalid or unenforceable by the

Commission or a court or agency of competentjurisdiction, provided that such finding or

judgment has become final and nonreviewable.

l7. Ninestar will not seek to challenge the validity or enforceability of the Remaining

Asserted Patents in any administrative or judicial proceeding to enforce the Consent Order.

18. The undersigned are authorized to sign this Consent Order Stipulation on behalf of

Ninestar.

, IN WITNESS WHEREOF, duly authorized representatives of Ninestar have caused this

Consent Order Stipulation to be executed as of the date indicated below.
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Date

Date:

Date

Date

Date

February 16, 20l5

February I6, 2015

February l6, 2015

February I6, 20l5

February 1.6,2015

'w<;_
Ninesmr Image Tech Limited

"‘~m<»
Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd.

Nineslzn‘Technology Company, Ltd.

Seine Tech (USA) C0., Ltd.

Nano Pacific Corporation



Date

Dale

Date

Dame:

Date

February 16, 2015

Februar}-' 16. 2015

February 16. 2015

February I6. 3015

Febmary I6. 2015

Ninesmr Image Tech Limited

Zhuhai Seine Technology C0., Ltd.

Nincstar Technology Compzm§,',Lxd.

Seine TccE1(USA)C0.. Ltd.

Name Pacific Corporation



Date:

Date:

Dale:

[)nw:

Dam

February I6, ZOK5

February lb. 201g»

February 16, 2015

Febrmry L6, ZOIS

February I6, Z0 I5

\

Nincstar Image Tech Limited

Zhulmi Seine 'l‘ccl11;0logyCu‘. Ltd.

Nincsu11"I\:chn0lc>gy Company, Lt'd_

Seine Tech (USA) C0., Ltd.

/'(w/_,_,,_.,--—- -*—~~-~\_.<1 »~/"7 ‘
<<~—---~—~ ~-~—-~—

___‘___,bl:+n0'ficificCorporation
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Date:

Date:

Date

Date

Date:

Febmary 16, 2015

February 16, 2015

February 16, 2015

February 16, 2015

February 16,2015

Ninestar Image Tech Limited

Zhuhai Seirie Technology C0., Ltd.

Nincstar Te41ology Company, Ltd.

Seine Tech (USA) ¢o., Ltd.

Nano Pacific Corporation
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UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

Before the Honorable David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of P

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND
COMPONENTS THEREOF

Investigation No. 337-TA-918

[PROPOSED] CONSENT ORDER

The United States International Trade Commission (“ITC”) instituted this Investigation

under Section 337 of the Taril“fAct of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, based upon the

allegations contained in the Complaint filed by Complainants Canon lnc., Canon U.S.A., Inc. and

Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”), which allege unfair acts in the importation into the

United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale afier importation into the

United States of certain toner cartridges and components thereof that infringe claims 160, 165, and

166 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,280,278 (“the ’278 patent”); claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200

of U.S. Patent No. 8,630,564 (“the ’564 patent”); claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 ofU.S. Patent No.

8,682,215 (“the ’215 patent”); claims l-4 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,676,090 (“the ’O90patent”); claim 1

of U.S. Patent N0. 8,369,744 (“the ’744 patent”); claim 1 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,565,640 (“thc ’640

patent”); claims l-4 of U.S. Patent No. 8,676,085 (“the ’085 patent”); claim 1 ofU.S. Patent No.

8,135,304 (“the ’304 patent"); and claims 1, 7-9, ll, 12, and 34 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,688,008 (“the

‘O08patent”) (collectively, the “Originally Asserted Patents”). I



. On August 14, 2014, the Administrative Law Judge issued an initial determination

partially terminating this Investigation with respect to claim 1 of the ’744 patent, claim 1 of the

’640 patent, claims 1-4 ofthe ’085 patent, and claim 1 ofthe ’304 patent, "furtherto a motion for

partial termination filed by Canon (the Originally Asserted Patents less the foregoing patents

hereinafler collectively being referred to as the “Remaining Asserted Patents"). On September 11,

2014, said initial detennination became the determination of the Commission. l

Respondents Ninestar Image Tech Limited, Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd., Ninestar

Technology Company, Ltd., Seine Tech (USA) Co., Ltd., and Nano Pacific Corporation

(collectively, “Ninestar”), who are among the respondents alleged to have committed the

aforementioned unfair acts, have executed a Consent Order Stipulation in which they agree to

entry of this Consent Order and to all waivers and other provisions as required by the C

Commission‘s Rules of Practice and|Procedure. Canon and Ninestar have filed a Joint Motion for

Termination of the Investigation as to Ninestar based upon a Consent Order.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. “Subject Articles” shall mean the Ninestar toner cartridges and photosensitive

drum units having structures as described on pages 5-7 of the certain Joint Stipulation Regarding

Representative Accused Products dated October 8, 2014 (the “Joint Stipulation”) and any other

toner cartridges or photosensitive drum units that infringe one or more ofclaims 160, 165, and 166

of the ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 ofthe ’564 patent, claims 23, 26,

27, and 29 of the ’215 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’O9Opatent, and claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and 34 of the

‘O08 patent.
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, 2. Upon entry of this Consent Order by the Commission, Nincstar, without admitting

any alleged wrongdoings, shall not sell for importation into the United States, import into the

United States, or sell after importation into the United States the Subject Articles, directly or

indirectly, and shall not aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or induce the sale for importation into

the United States, the importation into the United States, or the sale after importation into the

United States of the Subject Articles, except under consent or license from Canon, or to the extent

permitted by the settlement agreement between Canon and Nincstar. Those Nincstar products

specifically identified on page 4 of the Joint Stipulation, and any other cartridges that are

substantially the same in structure as those products, shall be deemed to be outside the scope of this

Consent Order.

3. This Consent Order shall be applicable to and binding upon ‘Nincstar and its

officers, directors, agents, servants, employees, and all persons, firms, corporations, successors,

assigns,.or other entities acting or purporting to act on Ninestar’s behalf or under the direction or

authority of Nincstar.

4. Nincstar shall be precluded from seeking judicial review or otherwise challenging

or contesting the validity of this Consent Order.

S. Nincstar shall cooperate with and shall not seek to impede by litigation or other

means the Commissiorfs efforts to gather information under Subpart I of the Conrn1ission’sRules

ofPractice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

6. Nincstar and its officers, directors, employees, agents, and any entity or individual

acting on Ninestar’s behalf and with Ninestar’s authority shall not seek to challenge the validity or

enforceability ofclaims 160,165, and 166 ofthe ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192,

3



and 200 ofthe ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 2? of the ’2l5 patent, claims I-4 of the ’O9O

patent, and claims l, 7-V9,ll, I2, and 34 of the ’O08patent in any administrative or judicial

proceeding to enforce this Consent Order. _ _

7. Upon the expiration of a Remaining Asserted Patent, this Consent Order shall

become null and void as to that Remaining Assened Patent.

8. If any claim of any Remaining Asserted Patent is found or adjudicated invalid or

unenforceable by the Commission or a court or agency of competent jurisdiction, in a final

decision, no longer subject to appeal, this Consent Order shall become null and void as to any such

invalid or unenforceable claims.

9. This Investigation is hereby terminated as to Ninestar, provided, however, that

enforcement, modification, or revocation of this Consent Order shall be carried out pursuant to

Subpartl of the Commission's_Rules of Practice and Procedure, I9 C.F.R. § 210.

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

Date:
Lisa R. Barton, Secretary
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UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

Before the Honorable David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of _ .

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND I“VeSfigafi°“N°' 337'TA'918
COMPONENTS THEREOF

. A CONSENT ORDER STIPULATION '

WHEREAS, this Consent Order Stipulation is entered by and between Complainants

Canon lnc., Canon U.S.A., Inc., and Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”) and Respondent

Ink Technologies Printer Supplies, LLC (“Ink Tech”).

WHEREAS, Canon filed a Complaint with the United States International Trade

Commission (the “Commission”) on May 7, 2014, alleging unfair acts by Ink Tech and others in

the importation into the United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale afier

importation into the United States of certain toner cartridges and components thereof that infringe

one or more of claims 160, 165, and 166 of U.S. Patent No. 8,280,278 (“the ’278 patent”); claims

171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 ofU.S. Patent N0. 8,630,564 (“the ’564 patent”); claims 23,

26, 27, and 29 of U.S. Patent No. 8,682,215 (“the ’2l5 patent”); claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No.

8,676,090 (“the ’090 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent N0. 8,369,744 (“the ’744 patent”); claim 1 of

U.S. Patent No. 8,565,640 (“the ’640 patent”); claims l-4 of U.S. Patent N0. 8,676,085 (“the ’085

patent”); claim I of U.S. Patent No. 8,135,304 (“the ’304 patent”); and claims 1, 7-9, ll, 12, and

34 of U.S. Patent N0. 8,688,008 (“the ’008 patent”) (collectively, the “Originally Asserted

Patents”);



WHEREAS, the Commission instituted this Investigation under Section 337 of the Tariff

Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, as Investigation No. 337-TA-918’, based upon the

allegations contained in the Complaint filed by Canon;

WHEREAS, on August 14, 2014, the Administrative Law Judge issued an initial

determination partially terminating this Investigation Withrespect to claim 1 of the ’744 patent,

claim '.l of the ’640 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’085 patent, and claim 1 of the ’304 patent, further to

a motion for partial termination filed by Canon (the Originally Asserted Patents less the foregoing

patents hereinafter collectively being referred to as the “Remaining Asserted Patents”) and on

September ll, 2014, said initial determination became the determination of the Commission;

WHEREAS, Ink Tech, without admitting it committed a violation of Section 337 of the

Tariff Act, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, and through settlement with Canon, agrees to the entry

of a Consent Order by the Commission in the form attached hereto as Exhibit Ag,

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Commission Rule 210.21(c), Ink Tech stipulates and

agrees as follows in connection with the Joint Motion for Termination of the Investigation as to Ink

Tech based upon a Consent Order:

1. Respondent Ink Technologies Printer Supplies, LLC is a limited liability company

organized and existing under the laws of the State of Ohio, with its principal place of business

located at 7600 McEwen Road, Dayton, Ohio 45459.

2. “Subject Articles” shall mean the Ink Tech toner cartridges and photosensitive ‘

drum units having structures as described on page 18 of the Joint Stipulation Regarding

Representative Accused Products dated October 8, 2014 (the “Joint Stipulation”) and any other

toner cartridges or photosensitive drum units that infiinge one or more of claims 160, 165, and 166

ofthe ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181,189, 192, and 200 ofthe"564 patent, claims 23, 26,



27, and 29 of the ’215 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’090 patent, and claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and 34 of the

’008 patent. 

3. Ink Tech stipulates to entry of a Consent Order in the form attached hereto as

Exhibit A. 

4. The Commission has in rem jurisdiction over Ink Tech’s toner cartridges and

components thereof, which form the basis of this Investigation, the Commission has inpersonam

jurisdiction over Ink Tech for purposes of the Consent Order, and the Commission has subject

matter jurisdiction in this Investigation.

5. By its execution of this Consent Order Stipulation, Ink Tech admits and

acknowledges that, solely for the purposesof this Investigation and enforcement of the Consent

Order, each of claims 160, 165, and 166 of the ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192,

and 200 of the ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of the ’2l5 patent, claims l-4 of the ’090

patent, and claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and 34 of the ’0O8patent is valid and enforceable.

6. The signing of this Consent Order Stipulation is for settlement purposes only and

does not constitute an admission by Ink Tech that an unfair act has been committed.

7. Ink Tech agrees that upon entry of the Consent Order, it will not sell for importation

into the United States, import into the United States, or sell afier importation into the United States

the Subject Articles, directly or indirectly, and will not aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or

induce the sale for importation into the United States, the importation into the United States, or the

sale afier importation into the United States of the Subject Articles, except under consent or license

from Canon, or to the extent permitted by the letter agreement between Canon and Ink Tech.

Those Ninestar products specifically identified on page 4 of the Joint Stipulation, and any other



cartridges that are substantially the same in structure as those products, shall be deemed to be

outside the scope of the Consent Order. _

8. Ink Tech expressly waives all rights to seek judicial review or otherwise challenge

or contest the validity of the Consent Order.

9. Ink Tech will cooperate with and will not seek to impede by litigation or other

means the Commission’s efforts to gather information under Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules

of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

10. The enforcement, modification, and revocation of the Consent Order will be carried

out pursuant to Subpaitl of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210,

which is incorporated herein by reference.

11. The Consent Order shall have the same force and effect and may be enforced,

modified, or revoked in the same manner as is provided in Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930

and the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210, for other Commission

actions, and the Commission may require periodic compliance reports pursuant to Subpart I of the

Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. §210, to be submitted by Ink Tech.

12. The Consent Order shall not apply with respect to any claim of any Remaining

Asserted Patent that has expired or been found or adjudicated invalid or unenforceable by the

Commission or a court or agency of competentjurisdiction, provided that such finding or '

judgment has become final and nonreviewable. V

13. Ink Tech will not seek to challenge the validity or enforceability of the Remaining

Asserted Patents in any administrative or judicial proceeding to enforce the Consent Order.

14. The undersigned is authorized to sign this Consent Order Stipulation on behalf of

Ink Tech. ‘ ‘ ' '



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, a_duly authorized representafive of Ink Tech has caused this

Coneent Order Stipulation to Be executed as of the date'indicat_edbelow. I

Date: I1 I
Ink ‘I"echn01'Kgiei/I5ri11ter§I1pplie's, LLC
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UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COIVHVIISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

Before the Honorable David P. Shaw
' Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND I“V°s“g““°“ N°" 337'TA‘918
COIVIPONENTS THEREOF u

[PROPOSED] CONSENT ORDER

The United States International Trade Commission (“ITC”) instituted this Investigation

under Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, based upon the

allegations contained in the Complaint filed by Complainants Canon Inc., Canon U.S.A., Inc. and

Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”), which allege unfair acts in the importation into the

United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale after importation into the

United States of certain toner cartridges and components thereof that infringe claims 160, 165, and

166 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,280,278 (“the ’278 patent”); claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200

of U.S. Patent N0. 8,630,564 (“the ’564 patent”); claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of U.S. Patent No.

8,682,215 (“the ’2l5 patent”); claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 8,676,090 (“the ’090 patent”); claim I

of U.S. Patent No. 8,369,744 (“the ’744 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 8,565,640 (“the ’640

patent”); claims l-4 of U.S. Patent No. 8,676,085 (“the ’085 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No.

8,135,304 (“the.’304 patent”); and claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and 34 ofU.S. Patent N0. 8,688,008 (“the

’008 patent”) (collectively, the “Originally Asserted Patents”).



On August 14, 2014, the Administrative Law Judge issued an initial determination

partially terminating this Investigation with respect to claim 1 of the ’744 patent, claim 1 of the

’640 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’085 patent, and claim 1 of the ’304 patent, further to a motion for

partial termination filed by Canon (the Originally Asserted Patents less the foregoing patents

hereinafter collectively being referred to as the “Remaining Asserted Patents”). On September 11,

2014, said initial determination became the determination of the Commission.

Respondent Ink Technologies Printer Supplies, LLC (“Ink Tech”), who is among the

respondents alleged to have committed the aforementioned unfair acts, has executed a Consent

Order Stipulation in which it agrees to entry of this Consent Order and to all waivers and other

provisions as required by the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure. Canon and Ink Tech

have filed a Joint Motion for Termination of the Investigation as to Ink Tech based upon a Consent

Order. ~ 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. “Subject Articles” shall mean the Ink Tech toner cartridges and photosensitive

drum units having structures as described on page 18 of the certain Joint Stipulation Regarding

Representative Accused Products dated October 8, 2014 (the “Joint Stipulation”) and any other

toner cartridges or photosensitive drum units that infringe one or more of claims 160, 165, and 166

of the ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 of the ’564 patent, claims 23, 26,

27, and 29 of the ’215 patent, claims 1~4of the ’090 patent, and claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and 34 of the

’008 patent.

2. Upon entry of this Consent Order by the Commission, Ink Tech, without admitting

any alleged wrongdoings, shall not sell for importation into the United States, import into the

2



United States, or sell after importation into the United States the Subject Articles, directly or

indirectly, and shall not aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or induce the sale for importation into

the United States, the importation into the United States, or the sale after importation into the

United States of the Subject Articles, except under consent or license from Canon, or to the extent

permitted by the letter agreement between Canon and Ink Tech. Those Ninestar products

specifically identified on page 4 of the Joint Stipulation, and any other cartridges that are

substantially the same in structure as those products, shall be deemed to be outside the scope of this

Consent Order. '

3. This Consent Order shall be applicable to and binding upon Ink Tech and its

offieers, directors, agents, servants, employees, and all persons, firms, corporations, successors,

assigns, or other entities acting or purporting to act on Ink Tech’s behalf or under the direction or

authority of Ink Tech. '

4. Ink Tech shall be precluded from seeking judicial review or otherwise challenging

or contesting the validity of this Consent Order.

5. Ink Tech shall cooperate with and shall not seek to impede by litigation or other

means the Commission’s efforts to gather information under Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules

of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

6. Ink Tech and its officers, directors, employees, agents, and any entity or individual

acting on Ink Tech’s behalf and with Ink Tech’s authority shall not seek to challenge the validity or

enforceability of claims 160, 165, and 166 of the ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192,

and 200 of the ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of the ’215 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’090

3



patent, and claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and 34 of the ’008 patent in any administrative or judicial "

proceeding to enforce this Consent Order.

7. - Upon the expiration of a Remaining Asserted Patent, this Consent Order shall

become null and void as to that Remaining Asserted Patent.

8. If any claim of any‘Remaining Asseited Patent is found or adjudicated invalid or

unenforceable by the Commission or a court or agency of competent jurisdiction, in a final

decision, no longer subject to appeal, this Consent Order shall become null and void as to any such

invalid or unenforceable claims.

9. This Investigation is hereby terminated as to Ink Tech provided, h0Wever,'that

enforcement, modification, or revocation of this Consent Order shall be carried out pursuant to

Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

Date:

_ Lisa R. Barton, Secretary
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V UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION ,
WASHINGTON, D.C. '

» Before the Honorable David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND I“V“S“ga“°“N°' 337'TA'918
COMPONENTS THEREOF 

, ’ CONSENT ORDER STIPULATION

WHEREAS, this Consent Order Stipulation is entered by and between Complainants

Canon lnc., Canon U.S.A., lnc., and Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”) and Respondent

Linkyo Corp. (“Linkyo”).

WHEREAS, Canon filed a Complaint with the United States International Trade

Commission (the “Commission”) on May 7, 2014, alleging unfair acts by Linkyo and others in the

importation into the United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale after

impoitation into the United States of certain toner cartridges and components thereof that infringe

one or more of claims 160, 165, and l66 of U.S. Patent No. 8,280,278 (“the ’278 patent”); claims

171, l76, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 0fU.S. Patent No. 8,630,564 (“the ’564 patent”); claims 23,

26, 27, and 29 ofU.S. Patent N0. 8,682,215 (“the ’2l5 patent”); claims 1-4 ofU.S. Patent No.

8,676,090 (“the ’090 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 8,369,744 (“the ’744 patent”); claim 1 of

U.S. Patent No. 8,565,640 (“the ’640 patent”); claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 8,676,085 (“the ’085

patent”); claim 1 ofU.S. Patent No. -8,135,304 (“the ’304 patent”); and claims 1, 7-9, ll, 12, and

34 of U.S. Patent N0. 8,688,008 (“the ’0O8patent”) (collectively, the “Originally Asserted

Patents”); '



WHEREAS, the Commission instituted this Investigation under Section 337 of the Tariff

Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, as Investigation No. 337-TA-918, based upon the

allegations contained in the Complaint filed by Canon; _ _ '

WHEREAS, on August 14, 2014, the Administrative Law Judge issued an initial

determination partially terminating this Investigation with respect to claim 1 of the ’744 patent,

claim 1 of the ’64()patent, claims 1-4 of the ’085 patent, and claim 1 of the ’304 patent, further to

aimotion for partial termination filed by Canon (the Originally Assetted Patents less the foregoing

patents hereinafter collectively being referred to as the “Remaining Asserted Patents”) and on

September 11, 2014, said initial determination became the determination of the Commission;

p WHEREAS, Linkyo, without admitting it committed a violation of Section 337 of the

Tariff Act, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, and through settlement with Canon, agrees to the entry

of a Consent Order by the Commission in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A;

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Commission Rule 210.2 1(c), Linkyo stipulates and

agrees as follows in connection with the Joint Motion for Termination of the Investigation as to

Linkyo based upon a Consent Order: . 

1. Respondent Linkyo Corp. (“Linkyo”) is a corporation organized and existing under

the laws of the State of California, with its principal place of business located at 629 South 6th

Avenue, La Puente, California 91746, and is doingbusiness under the assumed name of

SuperMediaStore.com. . _

2. “Subject Aiticles” shall mean the Lin.kyotoner cartridges and photosensitive drum

units having structures as described on page 20 of the Joint Stipulation Regarding Representative

Accused Products dated October 8, 2014 (the “Joint Stipulation”) and any other toner cartridges or

photosensitive drum units that infringe one or more of claims 160, 165, and 166 of the ’278 patent,



claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 ofthe ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of the

’2l5 patent, claims 1-4 ofthe ’09Opatent, and claims 1, 7-9, ll, 12, and 34 ofthe ’008 patent.

3. Linkyo stipulates to entry of a Consent Order in the form attached hereto as

Exhibit A.

4. The Commission has in rem jurisdiction over Linkyo’s toner cartridges and

components thereof, which form the basis of this Investigation, the Commission has inpersonam

jurisdiction over Linkyo for purposes of the Consent Order, and the Commission has subject

matter jurisdiction in this Investigation. _ V

5. I By its execution of this Consent Order Stipulation, Linkyo admits and

acknowledges that, solely for the purposes of this Investigation and enforcement of the Consent

Order, each of claims 160, 165, and 166 ofthe ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192,

and 200 of the ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of the ’2l5 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’090

patent, and claims 1, 7-9, ll, 12, and 34 of the ’O08patent is valid and enforceable.

6. The signing of this Consent Order Stipulation is for settlement purposes only and

does not constitute an admission by Linkyo that an unfair act has been committed.

7. Linkyo agrees that upon entry of the Consent Order, it will not sell for importation

into the United States, import into the United States, or sell after importation into the United States

the Subject Articles, directly or indirectly, and will not aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or

induce the sale for importation into the United States, the importation into the United States, or the

sale after importation into the United States of the Subject Articles, except under consent or license

from Canon, or to the extent permitted by the letter agreement between Canon and Linkyo. Those

Ninestar products specifically identified on page 4 of the Joint Stipulation, and any other cartridges



that are substantially the same in structure as those products, shall be.deemed to be outside the

scope of the Consent Order. .

8. Linkyo expressly waives all rights to seekjudicial review or otherwise challenge or

contest the validity of the Consent Order. i ' '

9. Linkyo will cooperate with and will not seek to impede by litigation or other means

the Commission’s efforts to gather information under Subpart I of the Comrnission’s Rules of

Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

l0. The enforcement, modification, and revocation of the Consent Order will be carried

out pursuant to Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210,

which is incorporated herein by reference.

11. The Consent Order shall have the same force and effect and may be enforced,

modified, or revoked in the same manner as is provided in Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930

and the Con1mission’sRules of Practice and Procedure, l9 C.F.R. § 210, for other Commission

actions, and the Commission may require periodic compliance reports pursuant to SubpaxtI of the

Commissi0n’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210, to be submitted by Linkyo.

l2. The Consent Order shall not apply with respect to any claim of any Remaining

Asserted Patent that has expired or been found or adjudicated invalid or unenforceable by the

Commission or a court or agency of competent jurisdiction, provided that such finding or

judgment has become final and nonreviewable.

13. I Linkyo will not seek to challenge the validity or enforceability of the Remaining

Asserted Patents in any administrative or judicial proceeding to enforce the Consent Order.

14. The undersigned is authorized to sign this Consent Order Stipulation on behalf of

Linkyo. r K



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, a duly authorized representative of Linkyo has caused this

Consent Order gtipulation to be executed as of the date indicatedybelow. I

;iL//7/If
Linkyo Corp.
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UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

Before the Honorable David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of >

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND I“”°S‘igafi°“N°' 337'TA'918
COMPONENTS THEREOF ‘

[PROPOSED] CONSENT ORDER

The United States International Trade Commission (“ITC”) instituted this Investigation

under Section 337 ofthe Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, based upon the

allegations contained in the Complaint filed by Complainants Canon Inc., Canon U.S.A., Inc. and

Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”), which allege unfair acts in the importation into the

United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale afier importation into the

United States of certain toner cartridges and components thereof that infringe claims 160, 165, and

166 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,280,278 (“the ’278 patent”); claims 171, 176, 179, 181, I89, 192, and 200

ofU.S. Patent No. 8,630,564 (“the ’564 patent”); claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of U.S. Patent No.

8,682,215 (“the ’2l 5 patent”); claims 1--4ofU.S. Patent No. 8,676,090 (“the ’090 patent”); claim 1

ofU.S. Patent N0. 8,369,744 (“the "744 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 8,565,640 (“the ’64O

patent”); claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No, 8,676,085 (“the ’085 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No.

8,135,304 (“the ’304 patent”); and claims 1, 7-9, ll, I2, and 34 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,688,008 (“the

’008 patent”) (collectively, the “Originally Asserted Patents”).



On August l4, 2014, the Administrative Law Judge issued an initial determination

partially terminating this Investigation with respect to claim l of the ’744 patent, claim 1 of the

’640 patent, claims l-4 of the ’085 patent, and claim l of the ’304 patent, further to a motion for

partial tennination filed by Canon (the Originally Asserted Patents less the foregoing patents i

hereinafter collectively being referred to as the “Remaining Asserted Patents”). On September ll,

2014, said initial determination became the determination of the Commission.

Respondent Linkyo Corp. (“Linkyo”), who is among the respondents alleged to have

committed the aforementioned unfair acts, has executed 21Consent Order Stipulation in which it

agrees to entry of this Consent Order and to_allwaivers and other provisions as required by the

Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure. Canon and Linkyo have filed a Joint Motion for

Terminationof the Investigation as to Linkyo based upon a Consent Order.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

l. “Subject Articles” shall mean the Linkyo toner cartridges and photosensitive drum

units having structures as described on page 20 of the certain Joint Stipulation Regarding

Representative Accused Products dated October 8, 2014 (the “Joint Stipulation”) and any other

toner cartridges or photosensitive drum units that infringe one or more of claims 160, 165, and 166

ofthe ’27S patent, claims 171, 176, 179, l_8l, 189, 192, and 200 ofthe ’564 patent, claims 23, 26,

27, and 29 ofthe ’2l5 patent, claims 1-4 ofthe ’O90patent, and claims 1, 7-9, l l, 12, and 34'ofthe

’OO8 patent.

2. Upon entry of this Consent Order by the Commission, Linkyo, \vithout admitting

any alleged wrongdoings, shall not sell for importation into the United States, import into the i

United States, or sell after importation into the United States the Subject Articles, directly or
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indirectly, and shall not aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or induce the sale for importation into

the United States, the importation into the United States, or the sale after importation intothe

United States of the Subject Articles, except under consent or license from Canon, or to the extent

permitted by the letter agreement between Canon and Lin.kyo. Those Ninestar products

specifically identified on page 4 of the Joint Stipulation, and any other cartridges that are

substantially the same in structure as those products, shall be deemed to be outside the scope of this

Consent Order.

3. This Consent Order shall be applicable to and binding upon Linkyo and its officers,

directors, agents, servants, employees, and all persons, finns, corporations, successors, assigns, or

other entities acting or purporting to act on Linkyo’s behalf or under the direction or authority of

Linkyo. '

4. Linkyo shall be precluded from seekingjudicial review or otherwise challenging or

contesting the validity of this Consent Order.

5. Linkyo shall cooperate with and shall not seek to impede by litigation or other

means the Commission’s efforts to gather information under Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules

of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

6. Linkyo and its officers, directors, employees, agents, and any entity or individual

acting on Linkyo’s behalf and with Link)/o’s authority shall not seek to challenge the validity or

enforceability of claims 160, 165, and 166 of the ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192,

and 200 of the ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of the ’215 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’090

patent, and claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and 34 of the ’OO8patent in any administrative or judicial

proceeding to enforce this Consent Order.
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7. Upon the expiration of a Remaining Asserted Patent, this Consent Order shall

become null and void as to that Remaining Asserted Patent.

8. If any claim of any Remaining Asserted Patent is found or adjudicated invalid or

unenforceable by the Commission or a court or agency of competent jurisdiction, in a final

decision, no longer subject to appeal, this Consent Order shall become null and void as to any such

invalid or unenforceable claims.

9; This Investigation is hereby terminated as to Linkyo provided, however, that

enforcement, modification, or revocation of this Consent Order shall be carried out pursuant to

Subpartl of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

Date:
Lisa R. Barton, Secretary
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UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMNHSSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

Before the Honorable David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND InvestigationNo. 337-TA-918
CONLPONENTSTHEREOF

CONSENT ORDER STIPULATION

WHEREAS, this consent order stipulation is entered by and between Complainants

Canon Inc., Canon U.S.A., Inc., and Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”) and

Respondent Katun Corporation (“Katun”).

WHEREAS, Canon filed a complaint with the United States International Trade

Commission (the “Commission”) on May 7, 2014, alleging unfair acts by Katun and others in the

importation into the United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale after

importation into the United States of certain toner cartridges and components thereof that

infringe one or more of claims 160, 165, and 166 of U.S. Patent No. 8,280,278 (“the ’278

patent”); claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,630,564 (“the ’564

patent”); claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of U.S. Patent No. 8,682,215 (“the ’215 patent”); claims 1-4

of U.S. Patent N0. 8,676,090 (“the ’090 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 8,369,744 (“the

’744 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 8,565,640 (“the ’640 patent”); claims 1-4 of U.S.

Patent No. 8,676,085 (“the ’085 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 8,135,304 (“the ’304



patent”); and claims l, 7-9, ll, 12, and 34 of U.S. Patent No. 8,688,008 (“the ’0O8patent”)

(collectively, the “Originally Asserted Patents”);

WHEREAS, the Commission instituted this investigation under Section 337 of the Tariff

Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, as Investigation No. 337-TA-918, based upon the

allegations contained in the complaint filed by Canon;

WHEREAS, on August 14, 2014, the Administrative Law Judge issued an initial

determination partially terminating the investigation with respect to claim 1 of the ’744 patent,

claim 1 of the ’640 patent, claims l-4 of the ’085 patent, and claim 1 of the ’304 patent, further

to a motion for partial termination filed by Canon (the Originally Asserted Patents less the

foregoing patents hereinafter collectively being referred to as “the Remaining Asserted Patents”)

WHEREAS, Katun, without admitting it committed a violation of Section 337 of the

Tariff Act, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, agrees to the entry of a consent order by the

Commission in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A;

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Commission Rule 210.21(c), Katun stipulates and

agrees as follows in connection with the joint motion terminate the investigation as to Katun

based upon entry of the attached consent order:

1. Respondent Katun Corporation is a corporation organized and existing under the

laws of the State of Minnesota, with its principal place of business located at 10951 Bush Lake

Road,‘Bloomington, Mirmesota 55438.

2. “Subject Articles” shall mean the toner cartridges and photosensitive drum units

identified in the complaint as having been imported and/or sold by Katun and any other toner

cartridges or photosensitive drum units that infringe one or more of claims 160, 165, and 166 of
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the ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 ofthe ’564 patent, claims 23, 26,

27, and 29 of the ’215 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’090 patent, and claims 1, 7-9, ll, 12, and 34 of

the ’008 patent.

3. Katun stipulates to entry of a consent order in the form attached hereto as Exhibit

A.

4. The Commission has in rem jurisdiction over Katun’s toner cartridges and

components thereof, which form the basis of this investigation, the Commission has inpersonam

jurisdiction over Katun for purposes of the consent order, and the Commission has subject matter

jurisdiction in this investigation.

5. By its execution of this consent order stipulation, Katun agrees not to challenge

the validity of claims 1_60,165, and 166 ofthe ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192,

and 200 of the ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of the ’2l5 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’09()

patent, and claims 1, 7-9, ll, 12, and 34 of the ’008 patent in any administrative or judicial

proceeding to enforce the consent order.

6. The signing of th_isconsent order stipulation is for settlement purposes only and

does not constitute an admission by Katun that an unfair act has been committed.

7. Kattm agrees that upon entry of the consent order, it will not sell for importation

into the United States, import into the United States, or sell after importation into the United

States the Subject Articles, directly or indirectly, and will not aid, abet, encourage, participate in,

or induce the sale for importation into the United States, the importation into the United States,

or the sale afier importation into the United States of the Subject Articles, except under consent

or license from Canon.
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)

8. Katun expressly waives all rights to seekjudicial review or otherwise challenge or

contest the validity of the consent order.

9. Katun will cooperate with and will not seek to impede by litigation or other means

the Commission’s efforts to gather information under Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules of

Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210. ’

10. The enforcement, modification, and revocation of the consent order will be

carried out pursuant to Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19

C.F.R. § 210, which is incorporated herein by reference.

11. The consent order shall have the same force and effect and may be enforced,

modified, or revoked in the same manner as is provided in Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930

and the Co1mnission’sRules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210, for other Commission

actions, and the Commission may require periodic compliance reports pursuant to Subpart I of

the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210, to be submitted by Katun.
r_, _

12. The consent order shall not apply with respect to any claim of any Remaining

Asserted Patent that has expired or been found or adjudicated invalid or unenforceable by the

Commission or a court or agency of competent jurisdiction, provided that such finding or

judgment has become final and nonreviewable.

l3. The undersigned is authorized to sign this consent order stipulation on behalf of

Katun.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, a duly authorized representatiye of Katun has caused this

consent order stipulation to be executed as of the date indicated below.

Date: Z I‘% )5’.
Katun Corporation
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UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 1).c. '

Before the Honorable David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND I“v°5fig‘“i°“ N°" 337'TA'918
COMPONENTS THEREOF

[PROPOSED] CONSENT ORDER

The United States International Trade Commission (“the ITC”) instituted this

investigation under Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, based

upon the allegations contained in the complaint filed by Complainants Canon Inc., Canon

U.S.A., Inc. and Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”), which allege unfair acts in the

importation into the United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale after

importation into the United States of certain toner cartridges and components thereof that

infringe claims 160, 165, and 166 of U.S. Patent No. 8,280,278 (“the ’278 patent”); claims 171,

176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,630,564 (“the ’564‘patent”); claims 23, 26

27, and 29 of U.S. Patent No. 8,682,215 (“the ’215 patent”); claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No.

8,676,090 (“the ’090 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 8,369,744 (“the ’744 patent”); claim l

of U.S. Patent No. 8,565,640 (“the ’640 patent”); claims l-4 of U.S. Patent No. 8,676,085 (“the

’085 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 8,135,304 (“the ’304 patent”); and claims 1, 7-9, 11,

12, and 34 of U.S. Patent No. 8,688,008 (“the ’008 patent”) (collectively, the “Originally

Assorted Patents”). 
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On August 14, 2014, the Administrative Law Judge issued an initial determination

partially terminating the_investigation with respect toclaim 1 ofjthe ’744 patent, claim 1 of the

’640 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’085 patent, and claim 1 of the ’304 patent, further to a motion for

partial termination filed by Canon (the Originally Asserted Patents less the foregoing patents

hereinafter collectively being referred to as “the Remaining Asserted Patents”). '

Respondent Katun Corporation (“Katun”), which is among the respondents named in this

investigation, has executed a consent order stipulation in which it agrees to entry of this consent

order and to all waivers and other provisions as required by the Commission’s Rules of Practice

and Procedure. Canon and Katun have filed a joint motion terminate the investigation_asto

Katun based upon entry of this consent order.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. “Subject Articles” shall mean the toner cartridges and photosensitive drum units

identified in the complaint as having been imported and/or sold by Katun and any other toner

cartridges or photosensitive drum units that infringe one or more of claims 160, 165, and 166 of

the ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 of the ’564 patent, claims 23, 26,

27, and 29 of the ’2l5 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’090 patent, claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and 34 of the

’008 patent. "

2. Upon entry of this consent order by the Commission, Katun shall not sell for

importation into the United States, import into the United States, or sell after importation into the

United States the Subject Articles, directly or indirectly, and shall not aid, abet, encourage,

participate in, or induce the sale for importation into the United States, the importation into the

United States, or the sale after importation into the United States of the Subject Articles, except

under consent or license from Canon. ' '
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' 3. This consent order shall be applicable to and binding upon Katun and its officers,

directors, agents, servants, employees, and all persons, firms, corporations, successors, assigns,

or other entities acting or purporting to act on Katun’s behalf or under the direction or authority

of Katun. _ _

4. Katun shall be precluded from seeking judicial review or otherwise challenging or

contesting the validity of this consent order.

5. Katun shall cooperate with and shall not seek to impede by litigation or other

means the C0mmission’s efforts to gather information under Subpart I of the Commission’s

Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210. 

6. Katun and its ofiicers, directors, employees, agents, and any entity or individual V

acting on Katun’s behalf and with Katun’s authority shall not seek to challenge the validity or

enforceability of claims 160,‘165, and 166 of the ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189,

192, and 200 of the ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, _27,and 29 of the ’215 patent, claims 1-4 of the

’090 patent, and claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and 34 of the ’008 patent in any administrative or judicial

proceeding to enforce this consent order.

7. Upon the expiration of a Remaining Asserted Patent, this consent order shall

become null and void as to that Remaining Asserted Patent.

8. If any claim of any Remaining Asserted Patent is found or adjudicated invalid or

unenforceable by the Commission or a court or agency of competentjurisdiction, in a final

decision, no longer subject to appeal, this consent order shall become null and void as to any

such invalid or unenforceable claims.
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9. This investigation is hereby terminated as to Katun, provided, however, that

enforcement, modification, or revocation of this consent order shall be carried out pursuant to

Subpart I of the Commissi0n’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

Date:
Lisa R. Barton, Secretary
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SETTLEIVIENT AGREEMENT 

This Settlement Agreement (hereinafter “SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT”), effective as
described herein, is made by and between Canon Inc., a Japanese corporation having its principal
place of business located at 30-2, Shimomaruko 3-chome, Ohta-ku, Tokyo 146-8501, Japan
(“CINC”); Canon U.S.A., Inc., a New York corporation having its principal place of business
located at One Canon Park, Melville, New York 11747 (“CUSA”); and Canon Virginia, Inc., a
Virginia corporation having its principal place of business located at 12000 Canon Boulevard,
Newport News, Virginia 23606 (“CV1”) (collectively, “CANON”); and Ninestar Image Tech
Limited, a Hong Kong, China entity having its principal place of business located at 2/F, Building
1, No. 3883, Zhuhai Avenue, Xiangzhou District, Zhuhai, Guangdong, China 519060; Zhuhai
Seine Technology Co., Ltd., a China entity having its principal place of business located at 7/F,
Building 1, No. 3883, Zhuhai Avenue, Xiangzhou District, Zhuhai, Guangdong, China 519060;
Ninestar Technology Company, Ltd., a New Jersey corporation having its principal place of
business located at 17950 East Ajax Circle, City of Industry, California 91748; Seine Tech (USA)
Co., Ltd., a Califomia corporation having its principal place of business located at 19805 Harrison
Avenue, Walnut, California 91789; Seine Image (USA) Co., Ltd., formerly a Califomia
corporation having its principal place of business located at 20450 Plummer Street, Chatsworth,
California 91311-53721; and Nano Pacific Corporation, a California corporation having its
principal place of business located at 191 Beacon Street, South San Francisco, California 94080
(collectively, “NINESTAR”). A

RECITALS A

WHEREAS, CINC is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to U.S. Patent No.
8,135,304, titled “Process Cartridge Having Regulating Portions and an Inclineable Coupling
Member,” duly issued on March 13, 2012; U.S. Patent No. 8,280,278, titled “Process Cartridge,
Electrophotographic Image Forming Apparatus, and Electrophotographic Photosensitive Drum
Unit,” duly issued on October 2, 2012; U.S. Patent No. 8,369,744, titled “Process Cartridge
Including a Photosensitive Drum for an Electrophotographic Image Forming Apparatus,” duly
issued on February 5, 2013; U.S. Patent No. 8,433,219, titled “Cartridge, Mounting Method for
Coupling Member, and Disassembling Method for Coupling Member,” duly issued on April 30,
2013; U.S. Patent No. 8,437,669, titled “Electrophotographic Image Forming Apparatus,
Developing Apparatus, and Coupling Member,” duly issued on May 7, 2013; U.S. Patent No.
8,494,411, titled “Cartridge, Mounting Method for Coupling Member, and Disassembling Method
for Coupling Member,” duly issued on July 23, 2013; U.S. Patent No. 8,565,640, titled
“Dismounting and Mounting Methods for Coupling and Electrophotographic Photosensitive
Drum Unit,” duly issued on October 22, 2013; U.S. Patent No. 8,630,564, titled “Process
Cartridge, Electrophotographic Image Forming Apparatus, and Electrophotographic
Photosensitive Drum Unit,” duly issued on January 14, 2014; U.S. Patent No. 8,676,085, titled
“Dismounting and Mounting Methods for Coupling and Electrophotographic Photosensitive

1Seine Image (USA) Co., Ltd. is dissolved but is a party to this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT to
the extent its interests as a former corporation may be affected. , _
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Drum Unit,” duly issued on March 18, 2014; U.S. Patent No. 8,676,090, titled “Rotational Force
Transmitting Part,” duly issued on March 18, 2014; U.S. Patent N0. 8,682,215, titled “Process
Cartridge, VElectrophotographic Image Forming Apparatus, and Electrophotographic
Photosensitive Drum Unit,” duly issued on March 25, 2014; and U.S. Patent No. 8,688,008, titled
“Electrophotographic Image Forming Apparatus, Developing Apparatus, and Coupling Member,”
duly issued on April 1, 2014 (collectively, “the ORIGINALLY ASSERTED PATENTS”);

WHEREAS, the United States International.Trade Commission (hereinafter “the ITC”)
has instituted Investigation No. 337-TA-918 (hereinafter “the INVESTIGATION”) based on a
complaint that CANON filed on May 7, 2014 (“the ITC COMPLAINT”), alleging unfair acts by
NINESTAR and others relating to the importation into the United States, sale for importation into
the United States, and/or sale within the United States after importation of certain toner cartridges
and components thereof that infringe nine of the ORIGINALLY ASSERTED PATENTS;

VVHEREAS, on August 14, 2014, the Administrative Law Judge in the
INVESTIGATION issued an initial determination partially terminating the INVESTIGATION
with respect to claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 8,369,744; claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 8,565,640; claims
1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 8,676,085; and claim 1of U.S. Patent No. 8,135,304, further to a motion for
partial termination filed by CANON, and on September 11, 2014, said initial determination
became the determination of the Commission; I

WHEREAS, CINC has also brought a lawsuit against NINESTAR in the United States
District Court for the Southern District of New York (hereinafter “the DISTRICT COURT”) in a
matter that is styled as Canon Inc. v. Ninestar Image Tech Limited et al., Civil Action No.
1:14-cv-03313-DLC (hereinafier “the LAWSUIT”), alleging that NINESTAR has infringed the
ORIGINALLY ASSERTED PATENTS;

WHEREAS, on September 26, 2014, Canon filed statutory disclaimers with the U.S.
Patent and Trademark Ofiice, disclaiming all claims of four of the ORIGINALLY ASSERTED
PATENTS, namely, U.S. Patent Nos. 8,135,304; 8,369,744; 8,565,640; and 8,676,085
(collectively, “the DISCLAHVIEDPATENTS,” with the ORIGINALLY ASSERTED PATENTS
less the DISCLAIMED PATENTS being referred to herein collectively as “the REMAINING
ASSERTED PATENTS”);

WHEREAS, NINESTAR has in the INVESTIGATION denied that they have infringed
any valid and enforceable claims of the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS with respect to the
manufacture, use, importation, sale and/or offer for sale of the ACCUSED PRODUCTS;

WHEREAS, Canon and Ninestar have stipulated that products specifically identified on
page 4 of that certain Joint Stipulation Regarding Representative Accused Products dated October
8, 2014 in the INVESTIGATION (the “Joint Stipulation”) shall be outside the scope of any
remedial orders issued by the ITC in the INVESTIGATION;

WHEREAS, NINESTAR has determined that it will not contest infringement, validity, or
enforceability of the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS and COUNTERPART PATENTS (as
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defined below) solely with respect to ACCUSED PRODUCTS (as defined below) and, as
described in greater detail below, (a)-will cease the manufacture, use, importation, sale-,and offer
for sale of all ACCUSED PRODUCTS (as defined below) in the PROTECTED COUNTRIES (as
defined below); and (b) will not, for the remaining duration of the REMAINING ASSERTED
PATENTS and COUNTERPART PATENTS, manufacture, use, import, sell, or offer for sale any
ACCUSED PRODUCTS in the PROTECTED COUNTRIES; and

VVHEREAS, CANON and NINESTAR (collectively “the PARTIES”) are desirous of
settling the INVESTIGATION as to NINESTAR and the LAWSUIT in order to avoid the
inevitable costs and uncertainties associated therewith.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants
hereinafler recited, the PARTIES hereto agree as follows: "

AGREEMENT

ARTICLE 1. DEFINITIONS

1.1 “EFFECTIVE DATE” as used herein shall mean the last date of signature appearing on
this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT.

1.2 “PARTY” shall mean each of CANON and NINESTAR.

1.3 “AFFILIATE” shall mean any present or future domestic or foreign corporation, company,
or other entity that (a) is owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, by a PARTY; or (b) owns or
controls a PARTY (either directly or indirectly); or (c) is under common ownership or control,
directly or indirectly, with a PARTY. For the purposes of this Section 1.3, the phrases “owned,”
“owns,” “ownership,” “controlled,” “controls,” and “control” mean owning or controlling, directly
or indirectly, at least fifly percent (50%) (by nominal value of or number of units) of the
outstanding shares or securities conferring the right to vote at general meetings.

1.4 “COUNTERPART PATENTS” shall mean those patents expressly listed in Exhibit A, and
any additional patents that may issue from the pending applications listed in Exhibit A, provided
however that any such additional patent that issues to CANON in the future shall not be considered
a COUNTERPART PATENT until sixty (60) days after
written notice of the issuance of such ac

1.5 “PROTECTED COUNTRIES” sl

?
1.6 “ACCUSED PRODUCTS” shall mean (a) the NINESTAR products accused of

linfi-ingementin the INVESTIGATION and the LAWSUIT, as described on pages 5-7 of the Joint
Stipulation; and (b) any products made or sold by NINESTAR and/or any of its AFFILIATES,
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now or in the future, that are substantially the same in structure as the products accused of
infringemcntrin the INVESTIGATION and/or LAWSUIT

grees not ssert any
includes a photosensitive drum that was not made

by or on behalf of CANON or its AFFILIATE is outside the scope of the claims of the
REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS or COUNTERPART PATENTS, or is not encompassed
by the CONSENT ORDER or the CONSENT JUDGMENT (as defined below), because
NINESTAR contends that such product is subject to the doctrine of permissible repair or any
analogous doctrine. NINESTAR may assert that a product that includes a photosensitive drum that
was made by or on behalf of CANON or its AFFILIATE, including but not limited to a recoated
drum, or a product that does not contain a photosensitive drum, is outside the scope of the claims of
the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS or COUNTERPART PATENTS, or is not
encompassed by the CONSENT ORDER or the CONSENT
based on the d

Furthermore, n may any
substantially different in structure from the ACCUSED PRODUCTS, whether or not it includes a
photosensitive drum that was made by or on behalf of CANON or its AFFILIATE, is outside the
scope of the claims of the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS or COUNTERPART
PATENTS, or is not encompassed by the CONSENT ORDER or the CONSENT JUDGMENT (as
defined below). 

ARTICLE 2. CESSATION OF ACTIVITIES

2.1 NINESTAR agrees that, starting fiom the EFFECTIVE DATE and continuing for the
duration of the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS and COUNTERPART PATENTS, neither
it nor its AFFILIATES shall (a) make, have made, use, import, sell, or offer for sale any
ACCUSED PRODUCT in any PROTECTED COUNTRY Where a REMAINING ASSERTED
PATENT or COUNTERPART PATENT is in force, (b) otherwise infiinge (directly,
contributorily, or by inducement) the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS and the
COUNTERPART PATENTS in any PROTECTED COUNTRY with respect to the ACCUSED
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2.2 NINESTAR agrees that if it is established that it or its AFFILIATE violates the CONSENT
ORDER (as defined below) by importing into the United States, selling for importation into the
United States, or selling or offering for sale in the United States alter importation, or knowingly
aiding, abetting, encouraging, participating in, or inducing the importation into the United States,

consents to the entry of such order assessing such civil penalty. Nothing herein shall preclude
Ninestar fi'om asserting that a product that is substantially different in structure from those
products accused of infringement in the INVESTIGATION and the LAWSUIT is not an
ACCUSED PRODUCT within the meaning of this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT and the
CONSENT ORDER. CANON agrees that it shall not assert that NINESTAR’s importing into the
United States, selling for importation into the United States, or‘selling or offering for sale in the
United States of a product that is not an ACCUSED PRODUCT shall constitute a violation of the
CONSENT ORDER, but nothing in the SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT shall preclude or limit in
any way CANON from asserting that such activities on the part of NINESTAR constitute a
violation of any general exclusion order that may issue from the ITC with respect to the
REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS.

2.3 NINESTAR agrees that if it.or its AFFILIATE (a) engages in any conduct that is found by
a court of competent jurisdiction to be in violation of Section 2.l above or assists, aids, or abets
any other person or entity in engaging in such conduct; and/or (b) engages in any conduct that is
found by the DISTRICT COURT to be in violation of the CONSENT JUDGMENT (as defined
below) by making, using, selling, or offering for sale in the United States, or importing into the

INVESTIGATION and the LAWSUIT is not an ACCUSED PRODUCT within the meaning of
this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT or from contesting the validity or enforceability of any
patents, including but not limited to the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS and
COUNTERPART PATENTS, in any proceeding brought by Canon alleging that a product other
than an ACCUSED PRODUCT infringes such patents. NINESTAR irrevocably submits to
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personal

2.4 Notwithstanding the third sentence of Section 1.6

wa or on or its AFFILIATE and a

flange and coupling member that were made by or on behalf of CANON or its AFFILIATE does
not infringe any of the claims of the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS or COUNTERPART
PATENTSthatwerethesubjectofthefinaladjudication_ byvirtueofthedoctrineof
permissible repair or any analogous defense, then, solely with res ect to the PROTECTED
COUNTYor COUNTRIESto whichsuchfmaladjudicationi pertains,NINESTAR
products that include a photosensitive drum that was not made by or on behalf of CANON or its
AFFILLATEand a flange and coupling member that were made by or on behalf of CANON or its
AFFILLATE shall not be considered ACCUSED PRODUCTS within the meaning of this
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT and, if the final adjudication pertains to the United States, such
products shall not be encompassed by the CONSENT ORDER or CONSENT JUDGMENT (as
defined below), provided that NINESTAR can prove all elements of the defense of permissible
repair (including, without limitation, the exhaustion element) or any analogous defense with
respect to such products. CANON shall be free to contest on any grounds NINESTAR’s assertion
of any such defense.

ARTICLE3._
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ARTICLE 4. CONSENT ORDER. CONSENT .]UDGMENT.'AND TER1V[[NATIONOF
INVESTIGATION AND LAWSUITS

4.1 The PARTIES agree that within five (5) business days of the EFFECTIVE DATE, (a)
NINESTAR will execute a Consent Order Stipulation (hereinafter “the CONSENT ORDER”) in
the form attached hereto as Exhibit B; and (b) the PARTIES will jointly file with the ITC a motion
to terminate the INVESTIGATION as to NINESTAR based on the CONSENT ORDER and Seine
Image (USA) Co., Ltd. based on the fact that the corporation has been dissolved.

4.2 The PARTIES agree that within five (5) business days of the EFFECTIVE DATE, they
will (a) seek to lift the stay in the LAWSUIT as it relates to NINESTAR; (b) execute a Stipulation,
Consent Judgment, and Permanent Injunction (hereinafter “the CONSENT JUDGMENT”) in the
form attached hereto as Exhibit C; and (c) submit the CONSENT JUDGMENT to the DISTRICT
COURT for approval and entry. On the same day that the-CONSENT JUDGMENT is submitted,
CANON agrees to file a notice of withdrawal of its claims against Ninestar Image Tech, Ltd. and
Seine Image Int’l Co. Ltd., which entities do not exist and did not exist when CANON initiated the
LAWSUIT, and against Seine Image (USA) Co., Ltd. based on the fact that the corporation has
been dissolved?

4.3 The PARTIES agree that within ten (10) business days of the EFFECTIVE DATE, CINC
and NINESTAR AFFILLIATE Seine (Holland) B.V. (“Seine Holland”) shall jointly file in that
certain Dutch patent litigation in the District Court The Hague, having docket number
C/09/467488 14/684 (the “Dutch Patent Action”), a notice ofwithdrawal, pursuant to which CINC
shall withdraw all claims asserted against Seine Holland in the Dutch Patent Action and Seine
Holland shall withdraw all claims and defenses asserted against CINC in the Dutch Patent Action,
and each of CINC and Seine Holland shall consent to the withdrawal by the other party and agree
to bear its own costs in connection with the Dutch Patent Action. NINESTAR represents and
Warrantsthat it has the full authority, power and right to cause Seine Holland to act in accordance
with the obligations set forth in this Section 4.3, and agrees that it will cause Seine Holland to
undertake such actions. ‘

2Ninestar Image Tech, Ltd. and Seine Image Int’l Co., Ltd. were dismissed from the
INVESTIGATION because they do not exist, but are still nominal parties to the LAWSUIT.
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Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the c0ntrary,-NINESTAR admits and
acknowledges the validity and enforceability of the REMAINING ASSERTED
PATENTS and COUNTERPART PATENTS solely with respect to the
INVESTIGATION, the LAWSUIT, and the ACCUSED PRODUCTS, as Well as
any future proceedings relating to the ACCUSED PRODUTCS. NINESTAR
reserves the right to challenge the validity and enforceability of the REMAINING
ASSERTED PATENTS and COUNTERPART PATENTS in any other proceeding
relating to any NINESTAR products other than the ACCUSED PRODUCTS.
With the exception of such other proceedings and/or of any NINESTAR products
other than the ACCUSED PRODUCTS, NINESTAR agrees that neither it nor its
AFFILIATES shall challenge or cause to be challenged, directly or indirectly, the
validity or enforceability of the REMAINING ASSERTED PATENTS and
COUNTERPART PATENTS in any court or other tribunal, including, without
limitation, through reexamination, inter partes review, or other proceedings in the
United States Patent and Trademark Office or any other patent office anywhere in
the PROTECTED COUNTRIES.

Within five (5) business days of the EFFECTIVE DATE, the PARTIES shall
jointly request a conference call with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office Patent
Trial and Appeal Board (the “PTAB”), for the purpose of requesting approval to
file (i) joint motions to terminate under 35 U.S.C. § 3l7(a) the inter partes review
proceedings for U.S.,_PatentNo.‘ 8,280,278, styled 1PR20l5-00145 and for U.S.
Patent No. 8,688,008, styled lPR2015-00508 (the “Joint Motions”); and (ii) joint
requests to file any agreements in writing required under 35 U.S.C. § 3l"7(b) as
business confidential information (the “Joint Requests”). The PARTIES will
execute and file the Joint Motions and Joint Requests within three (3) business days
of obtaining approval to file from the PTAB.

ARTICLE5 
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ARTICLE 6. PUBLIC NOTIFICATION

6.1 Within five (5) business days of the EFFECTIVE DATE, NINESTAR shall issue a public
notification on the home page of one NINESTAR website in the form attached hereto as Exhibit D.

ARTICLE 7. BINDING UPON SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

7.1 This SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT, and the duties and obligations herein, shall be
binding upon the PARTIES and any and all of their AFFILIATES, successors, and assigns. .

ARTICLE 8. TERM

8.1 This SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT shall commence as of the EFFECTIVE DATE and

shall continue in full force and effect until the last to expire of the REMAINING ASSERTED
PATENTS and COUNTERPART PATENTS.

8.2 Articles 5, 7, 9, 10, and ll and Sections 2.2, 2.3, and 4.4 shall survive any tennination or
expiration of this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT. '

ARTICLE 9. REMEDIES AND BREACH .

9.1 Except as expressly provided herein, the rights and remedies herein provided shall be
cumulative and not exclusive of any other rights or remedies provided by law or otherwise.

9.2 Failure of any PARTY to detect, protest, or remedy any breach of this SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT shall not constitute a waiver or impairment of any such term or condition, or the
right of such PARTY at any time to avail itself of such remedies as it may have for any breach or
breaches of such term or condition.

9.3 Any waiver of a breach of this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT by a PARTY hereto may
only occur pursuant to the express written permission_of an authorized representative of the
PARTY against whom the waiver is asserted.
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ARTICLE 10. WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS

10.1 Each PARTY to this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT hereby represents and warrants that:
(a) it has full authority, power, and right .to enter into this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT and to
perform all of its responsibilities and obligations hereunder; (b) that all necessary action, if any, to
authorize the execution, delivery, and performance of this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT has
been taken; (c) the person executing this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT on each PARTY’s
behalf has been duly authorized to execute this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT; and (d) this
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT constitutes a legal, valid, and binding obligation of each such
PARTY, enforceable in accordance with the terms hereof.

10.2 No warranties or representations of any kind are made by any of the PARTIES except as
expressly stated herein. ‘

ARTICLE 11. MISCELLANEOUS

11.1 NO LICENSE.

a. Nothing contained in this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT shall be construed as a
grant, expressly or impliedly, of any right, by license or otherwise, from CANON
to NINESTAR or any of NINESTAR’s AFFILIATES, successors, or assigns,
under any patent, patent application, or any other intellectual property owned or
controlled, in Wholeor in part, by CANON or any of CANON’s AFFILIATES.

11.2 ASSIGNABILITY.

a. The PARTIES may not assign or otherwise transfer any of their rights, duties, or
obligations under this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT to any third party at any
time under any circumstances Withoutthe prior written consent of CANON except
as provided below. In the event of a change in control or by operation of law, or
any other assignment or transfer permitted under this SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT to any third party, such third party must agree in writing to be
bound by the terms and conditions of this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT, and a
copy of the third party’s written agreement to be so bound must be provided to the
other PARTIES. "

11.3 CONTROLLING LAW AND JURISDICTION.

a. This SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT shall be construed and interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of New York without reference to its
principles of conflicts of laws.

b. Each PARTY irrevocably consents to the exclusive jurisdiction and the exclusive
venue of the DISTRICT COURT to enforce the terms of this SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT and to resolve all disputes hereunder. The foregoing
notwithstanding, any action or proceeding inrelation to any COUNTERPART
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PATENT shall be brought in ajurisdiction corresponding to the jurisdiction which
issued or granted such patent. 1 , ~ ' ’

ll 4 MERGER AND MODIFICATION.

This SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT constitutes the entire agreement by and
between the PARTIES concerning the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all
prior proposals, agreements, representations, communications, and understandings
with respect thereto.

No variation or modification of the terms of this SETTLEMENTAGREEMENT or
any waiver of any of the terms or provisions hereof shall be valid unless in writing
and signed by an authorized representative of each PARTY.

ll 5 SEVERABILITY. V

This SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT is subject to the restrictions, limitations,
terms, and conditions of all applicable governmental regrlations, approvals and
clearances. If any term or provision of this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT is held
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect for any reason, that invalidity,
illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other term or provision hereof,
and this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT shall be interpreted and construed as if
such term or provision, to the extent the same shall have been held to be invalid,
illegal, or unenforceable, had never been contained herein, provided, however, the
PARTIES shall endeavor in good faith to agree to amendments that will preserve,
as far as possible, the intentions expressed in this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT.

TITLES.

The titles of the articles herein are for the convenience of reference only and shall
not affect the construction of this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT.

DRAFTING OF AGREEMENT. I '

The PARTIES acknowledge that this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT is the result
of negotiations between the PARTIES and accordingly shall not be construed for or
against a PARTY merely because such PARTY drafted this SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT, the exhibits attached hereto, or any portion thereof.

Each PARTY acknowledges that, prior to signing this SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT, it has had the opportunity to review and discuss the
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT with its respective attorneys and fully understands
each provision, term, duty, and obligation contained herein.
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ll 8 EXECUTION.

This SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT shall be executed in three counterparts in the
English language, and each such counterpart shall be deemed an ‘original thereof
Facsimile signatures on counterparts to this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT shall
be considered original signatures solely for the purpose of establishing the
EFFECTIVE DATE, with the further understanding that NINESTAR shall provide
two fully executed originals to CANON for receipt by CANON no later than thirty
(30) business days afler CANON provides NINESTAR with three originals
executed by CINC, CUSA, and CVI. . r

COSTS.

Each PARTY will be responsible for all of its own attorneys’ fees, costs, expenses,
and other disbursements incurred by it in connection with the INVESTIGATION,
the LAWSUIT, and this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT.

ll l0 CONFIDENTIALITY.

The PARTIES agree that they will not disclose any of the terms of this
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT to any person or entity other than (a) to the ITC,
except that any public version shall be redacted to remove information that any
PARTY deems confidential; (b) to their attorneys, accountants, employees, or
agents having a need to know, provided, however, that the PARTIES may disclose
the terms of this SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT or any such information to the
extent necessary to respond to or comply with all applicable securities laws, tax
laws, governmental rules and regulations, administrative requirements or requests,
or pursuant to a subpoena, a request for production of documents, interrogatories,
written questions, or oral deposition, or otherwise in connection with a judicial
proceeding; (c) pursuant to a prior written agreement or consent between the
PARTIES; (d) to the extent necessary to enforce the terms and conditions of this
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT in a judicial or administrative proceeding; or (e) to
the public, but only to the extent of declaring that the‘]NVESTIGATION and the
LAWSUIT have been resolved by mutual agreement of the PARTIES and (1) in the
case of NINESTAR, to the extent of making the public notification in accordance
with its obligation pursuant to Article 6 above, and (2) in the case of CANON, to
the extent of CANON or AFFHJATES of CANON making, at their sole discretion,
a public notification setting forth information comparable to that in the public
notification that NINESTAR is obligated to make pursuant to Article 6.

Whenever a request for information pertaining to this SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT is made pursuant to the authority of any court, governmental body,
or law, the PARTY receiving the request shall promptly notify the other PARTY in
writing. Where any release of information is required by any court, governmental
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body, or by law, such release shall be on a confidential basis to the extent permitted
by law: ' ~ ' ~

ARTICLE 12. NOTICE

12.1 Any notice or communication required or pennitted to be given by any PARTY hereunder
shall be in written fonn and shall be considered to be sufficiently given if mailed by registered or
certified mail, postage prepaid; delivered in person; sent by facsimile with a hard copy of such
facsimile sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid; or transmitted by overnight courier,
addressed to the PARTIES hereto as follows:

If to CANON: Senior General Manager
. 1 Intellectual Property Transactions & Enforcement

Center
Corporate Intellectual Property & Legal
Headquarters
Canon Inc. . _
30-2, Shimomaruko, 3-chome, Ohta-ku
Tokyo 146-8501, Japan
Telephone: +81-3-3757-6176
Facsimile: +81-3-5482-7387

With a copy to: General Counsel
Canon U.S.A., Inc.
One Canon Park
Melville, New York 11747
United States of America
Telephone: (631) 330-5191
Facsimile: (631) 330-5193

If to NINESTAR: Yuexia Xia _
Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd.
7/F, Building 1, No. 3883 Zhuhai Avenue
P.R.C. 519065
Telephone: +86 756 8539071
Facsimile: +86 756 8539889

With a copy to: Gary M. Hnath
MAYER BROWN, LLP
1999 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006
Telephone: (202) 263-3040
Facsimile: (202) 263-5340
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Any PARTY may amend its address by written notice to the other PARTY in accordance with the
provisions of this Article 12. Notice will be deemed to have been given at the time of actual
delivery in person or by facsimile, five (5) business days after deposit in the mail as set forth
herein, or three (3) business days alter delivery to an overnight courier service.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the PARTIES» hereto have caused this SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT to be executed in triplicate by their duly authorized representatives.

Canon Inc.

Byr * - .-rd:

‘S=ym.91|"Liebm’aI1 *
S3?»Exe'cuti.ve Officer

Date: 2» /6,‘/5

Canon U.S.A., Inc. I

By: _ v — ’ _

i Seym ‘ _rLiebman ‘ i
Executive Vice President,‘Chief
Administrative Officer & General
Counsel

Date: Z

Canon Virginia, Inc.

By: . ' *' _ #1.
_ _Seyin_ i'Liebman 

Secretary

Date: 2,_/N43,,/-Sf’ >-_

Ninestar Image Tech Limited

By:
"Wei Yan
Vice President

Date: February 16, 2015

Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd.

By:
Wei Yan
Vice President

Date:

Ninestar Technology Company, Ltd

By: y
William Dai .
Marketing Manager

Date: February l6, 2015

Seine Tech (USA) Co., Ltd.

By:
Hannah Ai
Operation Manager

Date: February 16, 2015

Seine Image (USA) Co., Ltd.

By:
Hannah Ai
Former Secretary

Date: February 16, 2015

Page 15 ofl6 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the PARTIES hereto have caused _this SETTLEMFNT
AGREEMENT to be executed in triplicate by their duly authorized representatives.

Canon Inc. Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd.

'9“ ____________M___,._i._______ ‘Dam }f?Bi‘1i‘_'?_1§:?_‘?l5-M.__

Seymour Liebman
i.-lxecutiveOflicer

By By: '%‘3<:
Wei Yan
Vice President

Canon U.S.A.. Inc. Ninestar Technology Company, Ltd

By:

"mi ___________________________ Dam‘ f£‘EYE§fl,_L§;_§?li__“_

Seymour Liebman
. By: _

William Dai

Executive Vice President, Chief _ Marketing Manager
Administrative Officer & General
Counscl .

Canon Virginia. Inc. Seine Tech (USA) C0., Ltd.

By:

Date:

Nincstn r

By:

Dale:

By:
Seymour Liebman
Secretary

image Tech Limited

Wei Yam <

Vice President

February 16,3015

Hannah Ai

Operation Manager

Date: February 16, 20 I5

Seine Image (USA) C0., Ltd.

1

Pykk 7 ,.,,!?».r¢ .. . .. 7 7 A
Hannah Ai

Former Secretary

.__ Dim



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the PARTEES hereto have caused this SETTLEMENT
A(iRElE!\'iE‘i\l'I‘to be executed in triplicate by their duly authorized r@prc':S<:n1aLi\'es.

Canon Inc.

B)": _

$e_\'n1our[_iebn1am
E.\"ecntiw Officer

Date:

Canon U.S.A., Inc.

By:
Seymour I.icbmam
E.\'ecmi\=eVice Prcsidcnt. Chief

. .~\ciminisn'aii\"c Officer General
Counsel

Date:

Czinnn Virginia, inc.

BY 1vl4_L . i *._

Seymour Liebman
Secretary ~

Dale: _ W _

Ninestar Image Tech Limited

Bv;
Wci ‘fun '
Vice President

Dare: i-ebruary l6._2OIa

Zhuhai Seine Technologi Co., Ltd.

By:
Wei Yan
Vice Prcsidsm

Date: _*

Ninesmr Technology Company, Ltd.

Bv:
William DZ-li

Marketing i\=1z1nagcr

Dam: Fei1rLiz11'y_l_1(i.2Oi5;~ V __>___

Seine Teth (USA) C.'0.,Ltd.

By:
'1-mnimhAi / * ‘ "

Operation Manager

Daze: February 16. 201:: ___W_W_W_

Seine Image (USA) C0., Ltd.

-iii-fl11l1:’.i.i'kAi / V

Former Secretary

Date: £e;n1;nary I6, 20_1_5_ __



0.1»; Ft-brL\z-Myu,_'2c>1sM __ ' Dare [§_._2_o_I3_'_ A__ _ ___WL

Nuno Pacific C.'orpurnti0n

<§‘GTii¥}TiTTi1i”C.7I1io11g

» ;\-'Im1;1gcr

‘ b I I6 7015Date‘. L_ruzu*)~ .- V__/_



3

IN WITNESS WI-IEREOF, the PARTIES hereto have caused this SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT to be executed in triplicate by their duly authorized representatives.

Canon Inc. '

By:
Seymour Liebman
Executive Officer

Date:

Canon U.S.A., Inc.

By:
Seymour Liebman
Executive Vice President, Chief
Administrative Officer & General
Counsel ‘

Date:

Canon Virginia, Inc.

By:
Seymour Liebman
Secretary

Date:

Nincstar Image Tech Limited

Wei Yan
Vice President

Date: February 16, 2015

Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd.

By:
Wei Yan
Vice President

Date:

Ninestar Technology Company, Ltd.

By:

\Vi11ii@9aTMark ting Manager

Date: February 16, 2015 

Seine Tech (USA) Co., Ltd.

By:
Hannah Ai
Operation Manager

Date: February 16, 2015

Seine Image (USA) Co., Ltd.

By:
Hannah Ai
Former Secretary

Date: February 16, 2015



Exhibit A

The following issued patents and pending patent applications claim priority to at least one of JP
2007-330303, JP 2007-042665, and JP 2006-346190, to which U.S. Patent Nos. 8,280,278, 
8,630,564, and 8,682,215 claim priority: I

Status Patent N0.

ZE Efili



The following issued patents and pending patent applications claim priority to at least one of JP
2007»-330304,JP 2007-042666, and JP 2006-346191, to which U.S. Patent No. 8,676,090 claims
priority: p

atus Patent No.



The following issued patents and patent applications claim priority to at least one of JP
2008-073685 and IP 2007-076771, to which U.S. Patent Nos. 8,437,669 and 8,688,008 claim
priority: '

tN0.Stat1 Mi
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The following issued patents and pending patent applications claim priority to at least one of JP
2009-116175 and JP 2008-161117, to which U.S. Patent Nos. 8,433,219 and 8,494,411 claim
priority: '

4
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l Eli , _
UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

WASIHNGTON, 1).c.

Before the Honorable David~P.Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of '

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND InvestigationNo. 337-TA-918
COMPONENTS THEREOF

CONSENT ORDER STIPULATION

WHEREAS, this Consent Order Stipulation is entered by and between Complainants‘

Canon Inc., Canon U.S.A., Inc., and Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”) and Respondents

Ninestar Image Tech Limited, Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd., Ninestar Technology

Company, Ltd., Seine Tech (USA) Co., Ltd., and Nano Pacific Corporation (collectively,

“Ninestar”).

WHEREAS, Canon filed a Complaint with the United States International Trade .

Commission (the “Conm1ission”) on May 7, 2014, alleging unfair acts by Ninestar and others in

the importation into the United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale after

importation into the United States of certain toner cartridges and components thereof that infringe

one or more of claims 160, 165, and 166 of U.S. Patent No. 8,280,278 (“the ’278 patent”); claims

171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,630,564 (“the ’564 patent”); claims 23,

26, 27, and 29 of U.S. Patent No. 8,682,215 (“the ’215 patent”); claims 1—4of U.S. Patent No.

8,676,090 (“the i090 patent”); claim l of U.S. Patent No. 8,369,744 (“the ’744 patent”); claim 1 of

U.S. Patent No. 8,565,640 (“the ’640 patent”); claims 1~4of U.S. Patent No. 8,676,085 (“the ’085



patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 8,135,304 (“the ’304 patent”); and claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and

34 of U.S. Patent No. 8,688,008 (“the ’008 patent”) (collectively, the “Originally Asserted

Patents”); _

WHEREAS, the Commission instituted this Investigation under Section 337 of the Tariff

Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, as Investigation No. 337-TA-918, based upon the

allegations contained in the Complaint filed by Canon;

VVHEREAS,on August 14, 2014, the Administrative Law Judge issued an initial

determination partially terminating this Investigation with respect to claim 1 of the ’744 patent,

claim 1 of the ’640 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’085 patent, and claim 1 of the ’304 patent, further to

a motion for partial termination filed by Canon (the Originally Asserted Patents less the foregoing

patents hereinafter collectively being referred to as the “Remaining Asserted Patents”) and on

September 11, 2014, said initial determination became the determination of the Commission;

WHEREAS, Ninestar, Withoutadmitting it committed a violation of Section 337 of the

Tariff Act, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, and through settlement with Canon, agrees to the entry

of a Consent Order by the Commission in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A;

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Commission Rule 210.21(c), Ninestar stipulates and

agrees as follows in connection with the Joint ‘Motionfor Termination of the Investigation as to

Ninestar based upon a Consent Order:

1. Respondent Ninestar Image Tech Limited is an entity registered in Hong Kong,

China, with its principal place of business located at 2/F, Building 1, No. 3883, Zhuhai Avenue,

Xiangzhou District, Zhuhai, Guangdong, China 519060.
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2. Respondent Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd. is an entity registered in China,

with its principal place of businessilocated at 7/F, Building 1, No. 3883, ZhuhaivAvenue,

Xiangzhou District, Zhuhai, Guangdong, China 519060. '

3. Respondent Ninestar Technology Company, Ltd. is a corporation organized and

existing under the laws of the State of New Jersey, with its principal place of business located at

17950 East Ajax Circle, City oflndustry, Califomia 9114s.

4. Respondent Seine Tech (USA) Co., Ltd. is a corporation organized and existing

under the laws of the State of California, with its principal place of business located at 19805

Harrison Avenue, Walnut, California 91789.

5. Respondent Nano Pacific Corporation is a corporation organized and existing

under the laws of the State of California, with its principal place of business located at 191Beacon

Street, South San Francisco, California 94080. .

6. ' “Subject Articles” shall mean the Ninestar toner cartridges and photosensitive

drum units having structures as described on pages 5-7 of the certain Joint Stipulation Regarding

Representative Accused Products dated October 8, 2014 (the “Joint Stipulation”) and any other

toner cartridges or photosensitive drum units that infringe one or more of claims 160, 165, and 166

of the ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 of the ’564 patent,‘claims 23, 26,

27, and 29 of the ’2l5 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’090 patent, and claims 1, 7-9', ll, 12, and 34 of the

’008 patent.

7. Ninestar stipulates to entry of a Consent Order in the form attached hereto as

Exhibit A. 

8. The Commission has in remjurisdiction over Ninestar’s toner cartridges and

components thereof, which form the basis of this Investigation, the Commission has inpersonam
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jurisdiction over Ninestar for purposes of the Consent Order, and the Commission has subject

matter jurisdiction in this Investigation. ' l V i

9. By its execution of this Consent Order Stipulation, Ninestar admits and

acknowledges that, solely for the purposes of this Investigation and enforcement of the Consent

Order, each ofclaims 160, 165, and 166 ofthe ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192,

and 200 of the ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of the ’215 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’090

patent, and claims 1, 7-9, ll, 12, and 34 of the ’008 patent is valid and enforceable.

" 10. The signing of this Consent Order Stipulation is for settlement purposes only and

does not constitute an admission by Ninestar that an unfair act has been committed.

11. Ninestar agrees that upon entry of the Consent Order, it will not sell for importation

into the United States, import into the United States, or sell afler importation into the United States

the Subject Articles, directly or indirectly, and will not aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or

induce the sale for importation into the United States, the importation into the United States, or the

sale after importation into the United States of the Subject Articles, except under consent or license

from Canon, or to the extent permitted by the settlement agreement between Canon and Ninestar.

Those Ninestar products specifically identified on page 4 of the Joint Stipulation, and any other

cartridges that are substantially the same in structure as those products, shall be deemed to be

outside the scope of the Consent Order. 1

12. Ninestar expressly waives all rights to seek judicial review or otherwise challenge

or contest the validity of the Consent Order.

13. Ninestar will cooperate with and will not seek to impede by litigation or other

means the Commission’s efforts to gather information under Subpart I of the Commission‘s Rules

of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210. I -' '
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14. The enforcement, modification, and revocation of the Consent Order will be carried

out pursuant to Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.FIR. § 210,

which is incorporated herein by reference.

15. The Consent Order shall have the same force and effect and may be enforced,

modified, or revoked in the same manner as is provided in Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930

and the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210, for other Commission

actions, and the Commission may require periodic compliance reports pursuant to Subpart I of the

Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210, to be submitted by Ninestar.

16. The Consent Order shall not apply with respect to any claim of any Remaining

Asserted Patent that has expired or been found or adjudicated invalid or unenforceable by the

Commission or a court or agency of competent jurisdiction, provided that such finding or

judgment has become final and nonreviewable.

17. Ninestar will not seek to challenge the validity or enforceability of the Remaining

Asserted Patents in any-administrative or judicial proceeding to enforce the Consent Order.

18. The undersigned are authorized to sign this Consent Order Stipulation on behalf of

Ninestar.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, duly authorized representatives of Ninestar have caused this

Consent Order Stipulation to be executed as of the date indicated below.
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Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

February 16, 2015

February 16, 2015

February 16, 2015

February 16, 2015

February 16, 2015

Ninestar Image Tech Limited

Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd.

Ninestar Technology Company, Ltd

Seine Tech (USA) Co., Ltd.

Nano Pacific ‘Corporation
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EXHIBIT A



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
' WASHINGTON, D.C. '

Before the Honorable David P, Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of 1

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND I“"°S‘iga‘i°“N°" 337'TA‘918
COMPONENTS THEREOF

[PROPOSED] CONSENT ORDER '

The United States International Trade Commission (“ITC”) instituted this Investigation

under Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, based upon the

allegations contained in the Complaint filed by Complainants Canon Inc., Canon U.S.A., Inc. and

Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”), which allege unfair acts in the importation into the

United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale afier importation into the

United States of certain toner cartridgesiand components thereof that infringe claims 160, 165, and

166 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,280,278 (“the ’278 patent”); claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200

ofU.S. Patent No. 8,630,564 (“the.’564 patent”); claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of U.S. Patent No.

8,682,215 (“the ’215 patent”); claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 8,676,090 (“the ’090 patent”); claim 1

of U.S. Patent No. 8,369,744 (“the ’744 patent”); claim l of U.S. Patent No. 8,565,640 (“the ’640

patent”); claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 8,676,085 (“the ’085 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No.

8,135,304 (“the ’304 patent”); and claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and 34 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,688,008 (“the

’008 patent”) (collectively, the “Originally Asserted Patents”).

On August 14, 2014, the Administrative Law Judge issued an initial determination

partially tenninating this Investigation with respect to claim 1 of the ’744 patent, claim 1 of the



’640 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’085 patent, and claim 1 of the ’304 patent, further to a motion for

partial termination filed by Canon (the Originally Asserted Patents less the foregoing patents

hereinafter collectively being referred to as the “Remaining Asserted Patents”). On September 11,

2014,,said initial determination became the determination of the Commission.

Respondents Ninestar Image Tech Limited, Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd., Ninestar

Technology Company, Ltd., Seine Tech (USA) Co., Ltd., and Nano Pacific Corporation

(collectively, “Ninestar”), who are among the respondents alleged to have committed the

aforementioned unfair acts, have executed a Consent Order Stipulation in which they agree to

entry of this Consent Order and to all waivers and other provisions as required by the

Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure. Canon and Ninestar have filed a Joint Motion for

Termination of the Investigation as to Ninestar based upon a Consent Order.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. “Subject Articles” shall mean the Ninestar toner cartridges and photosensitive

drum units having structures as described on pages 5-7 of the certain Joint Stipulation Regarding

Representative Accused Products dated October 8, 2014 (the “Joint Stipulation”) and any other

toner cartridges or photosensitive drum units that infringe one or_moreof claims 160, 165, and 166

of the ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 of the ’564 patent, claims 23, 26,

27, and 29 of the ’215 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’090 patent, and claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and 34 of the

’0O8 patent.

2. Upon entry of this Consent Order by the ‘Commission,Ninestar, withoutadmitting

any alleged wrongdoings, shall not sell for importation into the United States, import into the

United States, or sell after importation into the United States the Subject Articles, directly or

indirectly, and shall not aid, abet,encourage, participate in, or induce the sale for importation into
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the United States, the importation into the United States, or the sale after importation into the

United States of the Subject Articles, except under consent or license fi'om Canon, or to the extent

permitted by the settlement agreement between Canon and Ninestar.. Those Ninestar products

specifically identified on page 4‘of the Joint Stipulation, and any other cartridges that are

substantially the same in structure as those products, shall be deemed to be outside the scope of this

Consent Order.

3. This Consent Order shall be applicable to and binding upon Ninestar and its

officers, directors, agents, servants, employees, and all persons, firms, corporations, successors,

assigns, or other entities acting or purporting to act on Ninestar’s behalf or under the direction or

authority of Ninestar. '

4. Ninestar shall be precluded from seeking judicial review or otherwise challenging

or contesting the validity of this Consent Order.

5. Ninestar shall cooperate with and shall not seek to impede by litigation or other

means the Commissi0n’s efforts to gather information under Subpart I of the Com1nission’sRules

of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210. 

6. Ninestar and its officers, directors, employees, agents, and any entity or individual

acting on Ninestar’s behalf and with Ninestar’s'auth0rity shall not seek to challenge the validity or

enforceability of claims 160, 165, and 166 of the ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192,

and 200 of the ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of the ’2l5 patent, claims 1-4 of the ’090

patent, and claims 1, 7-9, ll, 12, and 34 of the ’008 patent in any administrative or judicial

proceeding to enforce this Consent Order. I

7. Upon the expiration of a Remaining Asserted Patent, this Consent Order shall

become null and void as to that Remaining Asserted Patent. '
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8. If any claim_0fany Remaining Asserted Patent is found or adjudicated invalid or

unenforceable bythe Commission or a court or agency of competent jurisdiction, in a final '

decision, no longer subject to appeal, this Consent’Order shall become null and void as to any such

invalid or unenforceable claims.

9. This Investigation is hereby terminated as to Ninestar, provided, however, that

enforcement, modification, or revocation of this Consent Order shall be carried out pursuant to

Subpart I of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

Date:
Lisa R. Barton, Secretary
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Exhibitc

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT _
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

IN RE CANON PATENT 14 Civ. 537 (DLC)
LITIGATION _ 14 Civ. 3313 (DLC)

STIPULATION. CONSENT JUDGIVIENT.AND PERMANENT INJUNCTION

This Stipulation, Consent Judgment, and Permanent Injunction (“Consent Judgment”) is

entered into by and between Plaintiff Canon Inc. (“Canon”) and Defendants Ninestar Image Tech

Limited, Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd., Ninestar Technology Company, Ltd., Seine Tech

(USA) Co., Ltd., and Nano Pacific Corporation (collectively, “Ninestar”), subject to approval by

the Court.3

WHEREAS, Canon brought this suit (14 Civ. 3313) against Ninestar for infringement of

Canon’s U.S. Patent Nos. 8,135,304; 8,280,278; 8,369,744; 8,433,219; 8,437,669; 8,494,411;

8,565,640; 8,630,564; 8,676,085; 8,676,090; 8,682,215; and 8,688,008 (collectively, “the

Originally Asserted Patents”) based on Ninestar’s unauthorized manufacture, use, importation,

sale, and/or offer for sale of certain toner cartridges and the photosensitive drum units contained

3 Seine Image (USA) Co., Ltd. was originally named as a Defendant in this action but dissolved
after the complaint was filed and no longer exists. Ninestar Image Tech, Ltd. and Seine Image Int’l
Co., Ltd. were named as Defendants but do not exist as corporate entities. '



therein, including but not limited to toner cartridges having the following product designations:

Canon 120, CC120, CE255A, CE255X, CE505A, CF280A, HCESOSA,HCE505X,

LY-26l7B00l-120, LY-3479B00l-119, LY-3480B001-119H,LY-CE255A, LY-CE505A,

LY-CF280A, NT-C0255C, NT-CC120C, NT-CH280C, NT-CH280XC, NT-CH505CJ,

NT-CH505XCJ, CE3 10 BK, CE3l1 C, CE312 Y, CE313 M, NHCE310A, NHCE31 1A,

NHCE3 12A, NHCE313A, NT-CH310BK, NT-CH31 1C,NT-CH312Y, and NT-CH313M, and

structures as described on pages 5-7 of the certain Joint Stipulation Regarding Representative

Accused Products dated October 8‘,2014 (the “Joint Stipulation”) filed in United States

International Trade Commission Investigation No. 337-TA-918 (“Accused Products”);

WHEREAS, on September 26, 2014, Canon filed statutory disclaimers with the U.S.

Patent and Trademark Office, disclaiming all claims of four of the Originally Asserted Patents,

namely, U.S. Patent Nos. 8,135,304; 8,369,744; 8,565,640; and 8,676,085 (collectively, “the

Disclaimed Patents,” with the Originally Asserted Patents less the Disclaimed Patents being

referred to herein collectively as “the Remaining Asserted Patents”);

WHEREAS, Ninestar wishes to conclude this litigation at Canon’s initial pleading stage

without contesting infringement, validity, or enforceability of any claims of the Remaining

Asserted Patents in this litigation; and

WHEREAS, Canon and Ninestar, through their respective counsel, hereby agree to entry

of this Consent Judgment;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED, ORDERED, AND ADJUDGED:

2



1. This is an action for patent infringement under the patent laws of the United States,

Title 35 of the United States Code.

2. This Court hasjurisdiction over Ninestar and the subject matter of this action under

28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and l338(a). Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ l391(b)

and (c).

3. Canon is the owner of all right, title, and interestin and to the Remaining Asserted

Patents.

4. Ninestar does not contest, solely for purposes of this litigation, that all of the claims

of the Remaining Asserted Patents are valid and enforceable.

5. Ninestar has manufactured, used, imported, sold, and/or offered for sale in the

United States toner cartridges accused of infringement in this action, including but not limited to

the Accused Products. Ninestar has denied that it infringes any valid and enforceable claim of the

Remaining Asserted Patents.

6. Effective as of the date this Consent Judgment is entered by the Court, Ninestar and

its subsidiaries, affiliates, officers, directors, agents, servants, employees, successors, and assigns,

and all other persons and organizations in active concert or participation with any of the foregoing,

are hereby permanently enjoined and restrained from engaging in any of the following activities:
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(a) making, using, selling, or offering for sale in the United States, or importing

into the United States, any of the Accused Products and any other toner cartridges or

photosensitive drum units that are not more than colorably different fi'ornthe Accused Products

and fall within the scope of one or more claims of any of the Remaining Asserted Patents alleged to

be infringed in this lawsuit; .

(b) otherwise directly infringing, contributorily infringing, or inducing

infringement of any of the claims of the Remaining Asserted Patents with respect to the Accused

Products or any other toner cartridges or photosensitive drum units that are structurally the same as

the Accused Products and fall within the scope of one or more claims of any of the Remaining

Asserted Patents alleged to be infringed in this lawsuit; and

(c) assisting, aiding, or abetting any other person or business entity in engaging

in or performing any of the activities referred to in subparagraphs (a) and (b) above.

7. Those Ninestar products specifically identified on page 4 of the Joint Stipulation,

and any other cartridges that are substantially the same in structure as those products, shall be

deemed to be outside the scope of this Consent Judgment.

8. Ninestar and Canon shall bear their own costs and attorney fees.

9. This Consent Judgment constitutes a final judgment concerning the subject matter

of this action as between Canon and Ninestar.
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10. Ninestar and Canon waive any right to appeal from this Consent Judgment.

11. Upon entry of this Consent Judgment, Case No. l4 Civ. 3313 (DLC) is dismissed

with prejudice, provided, however, that this Court shall retainjurisdiction to enforce the terms and

provisions of this Consent Judgment. '
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STIPULATED AND CONSENTED TO:

By: By.
Duane-David Hough (DH2438)
MAYER BROWN‘LLP
1675 Broadway
New York, New York 10019-5889
Tel: (212) 506-2675
Fax: (212) 849-5675
E-mail: dhough@mayerbrown.c0m

Attorneys for Defendants
Ninestar Image Tech Limited, Zhuhai
Seine Technology Co., Ltd., Ninestar
Technology Company, Ltd., Seine Tech
(USA) Co., Ltd., and Nano Pacific
Corporation

SO ORDERED AND ADJ UDGED:

Dated:

Nicholas M. Cannella (NC9543)
Michael P. Sandonato (MS4278) ‘
C. Austin Ginnings (CG0620)
FITZPATRICK, CELLA, HARPER &
SCINTO
1290 Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10104-3800
Tel: (212)218-2100
Fax: (212) 218-2200
E-mail: ncannella@,fchs.com,
msandonato@fchs.com,
caginnings@fehs.c0m

Edmund J. Haughey
Stephen E. Belisle '
Seth E. Boeshore
FITZPATRICK, CELLA, HARPER &
SCINTO

975 F Street; NW _ _
Washington, DC 20004-1462
Tel: (202) 530-1010
Fax: (202) 530-1055
E-mail: ehaughey_@fchs.com,
sbe1isle@fchs.com, sboeshore@fchs.co1n

Attorneys for Plaintiff Canon Inc.

Denise L. Cote
United States District Judge



Exhibit D

FOR IMIVIEDIATERELEASE

[Public Notification]

[Location], [Date] —Canon and Ninestar have agreed to resolve their pending dispute in the U.S.
International Trade Commission and U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York
regarding Ninestar’s alleged infringement of Canon’s U.S. Patent Nos. 8,280,278; 8,433,219;
8,437,669; 8,494,411; 8,630,564; 8,676,090; 8,682,215; and 8,688,008. To resolve these matters,
Ninestar will stipulate to a Consent Order from the International Trade Commission and a Consent
Judgment and Permanent Injunction from the Southern District of New York, which will prohibit
Ninestar from making, using, selling, and offering for sale in the U.S., and from importing into the
U.S., the toner cartridges that Canon accused of infringement.

FCI-IS_WS l l202693v1.doc
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February 17, 20l5

VIA EMAIL

Gary M. Hnath, Esq.
MAYER BROWN LLP

I999 K Street, NW '
Washington, DC 20006 

Re: Canon Inc. v. Ink Technologies Printer Supplies, LLC
S.D.N.Y. Civil Action No. l4 Civ. 0554 (DLC)

Dear Gary:

This Letter Agreement is to confirm that ink Technologies Printer,Supplies, LLC (“Ink Tech”) will
take each of the following actions:

(a) deliver to Canon’s counsel when it delivers a countersigned copy of this Letter
Agreement, an executed Consent Order Stipulation (“Consent Order Stipulation”) to be
filed in the U.S. international Trade Commission (“ITC”), lnv. No. 337-'l'A—9l8
(“Investigation”), in the form attached hereto as Exhibit 1,which stipulates to the entry ot
a Consent Order (“Consent Order”);

(b) deliver to Canon‘s counsel when it delivers a countersigned copy of this Letter
Agreement, an executed Stipulation, Consent Judgment, and Permanent injunction
(“Consent Judgment”) to be filed in the U.S. District Couit for the Southern District of
New York, Civil Action No. l4 Civ. 0554 (DLC) (“Lawsuit”), in the form attached
hereto as Exhibit 2; and

(ts) issue a public notification (prominently displayed on the home page of Ink Tech’s
website, inktechnologimcom), in the form attached hereto as Exhibit 3.

For the avoidance oi‘any doubt, we confirm that the Consent Order and the Consent Judgment do
not prohibit Ink Tech from selling (i) all-new toner cartridges originating from Canon or
Hewlett-Packard and (ii) remanufactured toner cartridges as to which Ink Tech can successfully
demonstrate that Canon’s patent rights have been exhausted according to U.S. law and the extent
of reinanufacture amounts to permissible repair under U.S. law. Ink Tech, in turn, agrees not to
assert that any cartridge including a photosensitive drum that was not made by or on behalf of
Canon is a permissible repair with respect to any drum unit or electrophotosensitive drum unit
claims of the asserted patents remaining in the Investigation and/or Lawsuit, specifically Canon’s
U.S. Patent Nos. 8,280,278; 8,433,219; 8,437,669; 8,494,1111; 8,630,564; 8,676,090; 8,682,215;

NEW YORK _WASHlNGTON CAUFORMA

x



Gary M. Hnath, Esq.
February 17, 2015
Page 2

and 8,688,008 (collectively, “Remaining Asserted Patents”), irrespective of whether the cartridge
includes other components that were made by or on behalf of Canon, unless and until there is a
final adjudication with respect to such a cartridge to the contrary, from which all appeals have been
exhausted. In such a case, Ink Tech shall be free to make a permissible repair assertion with
respect to any such cartridges sold after the final adjudication, and Canon shall be free to contest
such assertion on any grounds.

I

ll

“Accused Products” as used herein shall mean (a) the luk Tech products accused of infringement
in the Investigation and/or Lawsuit, as described on page 18 of the certain Joint Stipulation
Regarding Representative Accused Products dated October 8, 2014 in the Investigation (“Joint
Stipulation"); and (b) any products made or sold by Ink Tech and/or any of its affiliates, now or in
the future, that are substantially the same in structure as the products accused of infringement in
the Investigation and/or Lawsuit and that infringe at least one valid unexpired claim of a
Remaining Assorted Patent. For the avoidance of doubt, any toner cartridges that do not include a
photosensitive drum shall not be considered an Accused Product in any country in which Canon
does not have a patent corresponding to U.S. Patent No. 8,688,008. K

Please sign below, where indicated, and return a signed copy of this letter to us.

Very truly yours,

Edmund

AGREED TO D ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

“Gary . nath, Esq.
Attorney for Ink Technologies Printer Supplies, LLC
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Exhibit 1

UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

Before the Honorable David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of . ~

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND Investigation No. 337-TA-918
COMPONENTS THEREOF

CONSENT ORDER STIPULATION

WHEREAS, this Consent Order Stipulation is entered by and between Complainants

Canon lnc., Canon U.S.A., lnc., and Canon Virginia, lnc. (collectively, “Can0n") and Respondent

[nk Technologies Printer Supplies, LLC (“Ink Tech”). '

_ WHEREAS, Canon filed a Complaint with the United States international Trade

Commission (the “C0mmission”) on May 7, 2014, alleging unfair acts by Ink Tech and others in

the importation into the United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale after

importation into the United States of certain toner cartridges and components thereof that infringe

one or more ofclaims 160, I65, and 166 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,280,278 (“the ’278 patent”); claims

171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,630,564 (“the ’564 patent”); claims 23,

26, 27, and 29 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,682,215 (“the ’215 patent”); claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No.

8,676,090 (“the ’090 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 8,369,744 (“the ’744 patent”); claim 1 of

U.S. Patent N0. 8,565,640 (“the ’640 patent”); claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 8,676,085 (“the ’085

patent”); claim 1 of U.S. PatentNo. 8,135,304 (“the ’304 patent”); and claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and

34 of U.S. Patent No. 8,688,008 (“the ’008 patent”) (collectively, the “Originally Assorted

Patents”);



WHEREAS, the Commission instituted this Investigation under Section 337 of the Tariff 

Act of I930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § I337, as Investigation No. 337-TA-918, based upon the

allegations contained in the Complaint filed by Canon; .

WHEREAS, on August I4, 2014, the Administrative Law ‘Judge issued an initial

determination partially terminating this Investigation with respect to claim I of the ’744 patent,

claim 1 ofthe ’640 patent, claims 1-4 ofthe ’085 patent, and claim 1 ofthe ’304 patent, further to

a motion for partial termination filed by Canon (the Originally Asseited Patents less the foregoing

patents hereinafter collectively being referred to as the “Remaining Asserted Patents”) and on

September 11, 2014, said initial determination became the determination of the Commission;

WHEREAS, Ink Tech, without admitting it committed a violation of Section 337 ofthe

Tarit‘fAct, as amended, I9 U.S.C. § 1337, and through settlement with Canon, agrees to the entry

of a Consent Order by the Commission in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A; ‘

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Commission Rule 210.21(c), Ink Tech stipulates and

agrees as follows in connection with the Joint Motion for Termination of the Investigation as to Ink

Tech based upon a Consent>Order: I '

I. Respondent Ink Technologies Printer Supplies, LLC is a limited liability company

organized and existing under the laws of the State of Ohio, with its principal place of business

located at 7600 McEwen Road, Dayton, Ohio 45459.

2. “Subject Articles” shall mean the Ink Tech toner cartridges and photosensitive

drum units having structures as described on page I8 ofthe Joint Stipulation Regarding »

Representative Accused Products dated October 8, 2014 (the “Joint Stipulation") and any other

toner cartridges or photosensitive drum units that infringe one or more of claims I60, 165, and 166

’of'the ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, I79, 181, 189, I92, and 200 ofthe ’564 patent, claims 23, 26,
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27, and 29 ofthe ’2l 5 patent, claims l-4 ofthe ’090 patent, and claims l, 7-9, ll,'l2, and 34 ofthe

’008 patent. 

3. Ink Tech stipulates to entry of a Consent Order in the fonn attached hereto as

Exhibit A. ‘

4. The Commission has in remjurisdiction over Ink Tech’s toner cartridges and

components thereof, which fomqthe basis of this Investigation, the Commission has in personam

jurisdiction over Ink Tech for purposes of the Consent Order, and the Commission has subject

matterjurisdiction in this Investigation.

5. By its execution of this Consent Order Stipulation, Ink Tech admits and

acknowledges that, solely for the purposes of this Investigation and enforcement of the Consent

Order, each ofclaims I60, I65, and I66 ofthe ’278 patent, claims 171, I76, I79, I81, 189, l92,

and 200 ofthe ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 ofthe ’2l5 patent, claims l-4 ofthe ’09O

patent, and claims l, 7-9, ll, l2, and 34 ofthe ’O08patent is valid and enforceable.

. - 6. The signing ofthis Consent Order Stipulation is for settlement purposes only and

does not constitute an admission by Ink Tech that an unfair act has been committed.

7. Ink Tech agrees that upon entry of the Consent Order, it will not sell for importation

into the United States, import into the United States, or sell after importation into the United States

the Subject Articles, directly or indirectly, and will not aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or

induce the sale for importation into the United States, the importation into the United States, or the

sale after importation into the United States of the Subject Articles, except under consent or license

from Canon, or to the extent permitted by the letter agreement between Canon and Ink Tech.

Those Ninestar products specifically identified on page 4 of the Joint Stipulation, and any other
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cartridges that are substantially the same in structure as those products, shall be deemed to be

outside the scope of the Consent Order.

8. Ink Tech expressly waives all rights to seekjudicial review or otherwise challenge

or contest the validity of the Consent Order.

9. Ink Tech will cooperate with and will not seek to impede by litigation or other

means the Commission’s efforts to gatherinformation under Subpart I ofthe Commission’s Rules

of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

I0. The enforcement, modification, and revocationof the Consent Order will be carried

out pursuant to Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, I9 C.F.R. § 210,

which is incorporated herein by reference. '

ll. The Consent Order shall have the same force and effect and may be enforced,

modified, or revoked in the same manner as is provided in Section 337 of the Tariff Act of I930

and the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, l9 C.F.R. § 210, for other Commission

actions, and the Commission may require periodic compliance reports pursuant to Subpart I of the

Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, I9 C.F.R. § 210, to be submitted by Ink Tech.

l2. The Consent Order shall not apply with respect to any claim of any Remaining

Asserted Patent that has expired or been found or adjudicated invalid or unenforceable by the

Commission or a court or agency of competentjurisdiction, provided that such finding or

judgment has become final and nonreviewable.

l3. Ink Tech will not seek to challenge the validity or enforceability ofthe Remaining

Asserted Patents in any administrative orjudicial proceeding to enforce the Consent Order.

'14. The undersigned is authorized to sign this Consent Order Stipulation on behalf of

Ink Tech.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, a duly authorized representative of Ink Tech h_ascaused this

Consent Order Stipulation to be executed as of the date indicated below.

Date:
"InkTechnologies Printer Supplies, LLC
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EXHIBIT A



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION '
WASHINGTON, D.C.

Before the Honorable David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND l““°S‘ig“i°“ N“ 337‘TA‘9‘8
COMPONENTS THEREOF .

_ JPROPOSED1 CONSENT ORDER

The United States International Trade Commission (“ITC”) instituted this Investigation

under Section 337 ofthe Tariff Act of 1930, as amended. 19 U.S.C. § 1337, based upon the

allegations contained in the Complaint filed by Complainants Canon lnc., Canon U.S.A., lnc. and

Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon"), which allege unfair acts in the importation into the

United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale after importation into the

United States of certain toner cartridges and components thereof that infringe claims 160, l65,\and

166 ofU.S. PatentNo. 8,280,278 (“the ’278 patent”); claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200

of U.S. Patent No. 8,630,564 (“the ’564 patent"); claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of U.S. Patent No.

8,682,215 (“the ’2l5 patent”); claims 1-4ofU.S. Patent No. 8,676,090 (“the ‘O90patent”); claim 1

of U.S. Patent No. 8,369,744 (“the ’744 patent”); claim l of U.S. Patent No. 8,565,640 (“the ’640

patent”); claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 8,676,085 (“the ’085 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No.

8,135,304 (“the ’304 patent”); and claims 1, 7-9, ll, 12, and 34 of U.S. Patent No. 8,688,008 (“the

’008 patent”) (collectively, the “Originally Asserted Patents”). _

On August 14, 2014, the Administrative Law Judge issued an initial determination

partially terminating this Investigation with respect to claim 1 of the ’744 patent, claim l of the



’64Opatent, claims l~4 ofthe ’08§ patent, and claim l ofthe ’304 patent, further to a motion for

partial termination filed by Canon (the Originally Asserted Patents less the foregoing patents

hereinafter collectively being referred to as the “Remaining Asserted Patents”). On September 11,

2014, said initial determination became the determination ofthe Commission.

Respondent Ink Technologies Printer Supplies, LLC (“Ink Tech”), who is among the

respondents alleged to have committed the aforementioned unfair acts, has executed a Consent

Order Stipulation in which_it agrees to entry of this Consent Order and to all waivers and other

provisions as required by the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure. Canon and Ink Tech

have filed a Joint Motion for Tennination of the Investigation as to Ink Tech based upon a Consent

Order.

IT lS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

l. - “Subject Articles” shall mean the Ink Tech toner cartridges and photosensitive

drum units having structures as described on page I8 of the certain Joint Stipulation_Regarding

Representative Accused Products dated October 8, 2014 (the “Joint Stipulation”) and any other

toner cartridges or photosensitive drum units that infringe one or more of claims 160, I65, and 166

of the ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, I81, I89, I92, and 200 ofthe ‘S64 patent, claims 23, 26,

27, and 29 ofthe ’2l5 patent, claims l-4 ofthe ’O9Opatent, and claims 1,7-9, ll, 12, and 34 ofthe

’008 patent.

2. Upon entry of this Consent Order by the Commission, Ink Tech, without admitting

any alleged wrongdoings, shall not sell for importation into the United States, import into the

United States, or sell after importation into the United States the Subject Articles, directly or

indirectly, and shall not aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or induce the sale for importation into

the United States, the importation into the United States, or the sale alter importation into the
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United States of the Subject Articles, except under consent or license from Canon, or to the extent

permitted by the letter agreement between Canon and Ink Tech. Those Ninestar products

specifically identified on page 4 of the Joint Stipulation, and any other cartridges that are

substantially the same in structure as those products, shall be deemed to be outside the scope of this

Consent Order.

3. This Consent Order shall be applicable to and binding upon Ink Tech and its

officers, directors, agents, sen/ants, employees, and all persons, firms, corporations, successors,

assigns, or other entities acting or purporting to act on Ink Tech’s behalf 0r under the direction or

authority of Ink Tech. I

4. Ink Tech shall be precluded from seekingjudicial review or otherwise challenging

or contesting the validity of this Consent Order.

5. Ink Tech shall cooperate with and shall not seek to impede by litigation or other

means the Commission’s efforts to gather information under Subpart I ofthe Commission’s Rules

of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

6. Ink Tech and its officers, directors, employees, agents, and any entity or individual

acting on Ink Tech’s behalfand with Ink Tech’s authority shall not seek to challenge the validity or

enforceability of claims I60, 165, and I66 ofthe ’278 patent, claims I71, I76, I79, I81, I89, I92,

and 200 of the ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 ofthe ’2I5—patent,claims I-4 ofthe ’09O

patent, and claims I, 7-9, I I, 12, and 34 of the ‘O08patent in any administrative orjudicial

proceeding to enforce this Consent Order.

7. _ Upon the expiration of a Remaining Asserted Patent, this Consent Order shall

become null and void as to that Remaining Assertecl Patent.
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8, If any claim of any Remaining Asserted Patent is found or adjudicated invalid or

unenforceable by the Commission or a court or agency of competentjurisdiction, in a final

decision, no longer subject to appeal, this Consent Order shall -becomenull and void as to any such

invalid or unenforceable claims.

9. _ This Investigation is hereby terminated as to Ink Tech provided, however, that

enforcement, modification, or revocation ofthis Consent Order shall be carried out pursuant to

Subpart I of the Commission‘s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

Date: Vi____a___7.___i
_ Lisa R. Barton, Secretary
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' - Exhibit 2 i 1

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

IN RE CANON PATENT I4 Civ. 537 (DLC)
LITIGATION l4 Civ. 0554 (DLC)

STIPULATION. CONSENT JUDGMENT, AND PERMANENT INJUNCTION

This Stipulation, Consent Judgment, and Permanent Injunction (“Consent Judgment”) is

entered into by and between Plaintiff Canon Inc. (“Canon”) and Defendant Ink Technologies

Printer Supplies, LLC (“Ink Tech”), subject to approval by the Count.

, WHEREAS, Canon brought this suit (l4 Civ. 0554) against Ink Tech for infringement of

Canon’s U.S. Patent Nos. 8,135,304; 8,280,278; 8,369,744; 8,433,219; 8,437,669; 8,494,411;

8,565,640; 8,630,564; 8,676,085; 8,676,090; 8,682,215; and 8,688,008 (collectively, “the

Originally Asserted Patents”) based on Ink Tech’s unauthorized manufacture, use, importation,

sale, and/or offer for sale of certain toner cartridges and the photosensitive drum units contained

therein, including but not limited to toner cartridges having the following product designations:

CC120, NT-CCl20C, NT-CH28OC, NT-CHSOSCJ, NT-CHSOSCJ, NT-Cl-ISOSXCJ,TC-120,

TH-CE255A, TH-CE3l 0A BK, TH-CE3llAC,'1"H-CE3l2AY, TH-CE3l3AM, TH-CE505A,

and TI—I-CF280A,and structures as described on page 18 of the certain Joint Stipulation Regarding



Representative Accused Products dated October 8, 20l4 (the “Joint Stipulation") filed in United

States lntemational Trade Commission Investigation No. 337-TA-918 (“Accused Products”);

WHEREAS, on September 26, 2014, Canon filed statutory disclaimers with the U.S.

Patent and Trademark Office, disclaiming all claims of four of the Originally Asserted Patents,

namely, U.S. Patent Nos. 8,135,304; 8,369,744; 8,565,640; and 8,676,085 (collectively, “the

Disclaimed Patents,” with the Originally Asserted Patents less the Disclaimed Patents being

referred to herein collectively as “the Remaining Asserted Patents”);

WHEREAS, Ink Tech wishes to conclude this litigation at Canon’s initial pleading stage

without contesting infringement, validity, or enforceability of any claims ofthe Remaining

Asserted Patents in this litigation; and

WHEREAS, Canon and Ink Tech, through their respective counsel, hereby agree to entry

of this Consent Judgment;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED, ORDERED, AND ADJUDGED:

l. This is an action for patent infringement under the patent laws of the United States,

Title 35 of the United States Code.

2. This Court hasjurisdiction over lnk Tech and the subject matter of this action under

28 U.S.C. §§ 133] and l338(a). Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ l39l(b)

and (c).
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3. ' Canon is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the Remaining Asserted

Patents. _

4. ink Tech does not contest, solely for purposes of tl1islitigation, that all of the claims

of the Remaining Asserted Patents are valid and enforceable. ‘

5. lnk Tech has manufactured, used, imported, sold, and/or offered for sale in the

United States toner cartridges accused of infringement in this action, including but not limited to

the Accused Products. ink Tech has denied that it infringes any valid and enforceable claim of the

Remaining Asserted ‘Patents.

6. Effective as of the date this Consent Judgment is entered by the Court, lnk Tech and

its subsidiaries, affiliates, officers, directors, agents, servants, employees, successors, and assigns,

and all other persons and organizations in active concert or participation with any of the foregoing,

are hereby permanently enjoined and restrained from engaging in any of the following activities:

(a) making, using, selling, or offering for sale in the United States, or importing

into the United States, any of the Accused Products and any other toner cartridges or

photosensitive drum units that are not more than eolorably different from the Accused Products

and fall within the scope of one or more claims of any of the Remaining Asserted Patents alleged to

be infringed in this lawsuit;
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- (b) otherwise directly infringing, contributorily infringing, or inducing ,

infringement of any of the claims of the Remaining Asserted Patents with respect to the Accused

Products or any other toner cartridges or photosensitive drum units that are structurally the same as

the Accused Products and fall within the scope of one or more claims of any of the Remaining

Asserted Patents alleged to be infringed in this lawsuit; and

(c) assisting, aiding, or abetting any other person or business entity in engaging

in or performing any of the activities referred to in subparagraphs (a) and (b) above.

7. Those Ninestar products specifically identified on page 4 of the Joint Stipulation,

and any other cartridges that are substantially the same in structure as those products, shall be

deemed to be outside the scope of this Consent Judgment.

8. Ink Tech and Canon shall beartheir own costs and attorneys fees.

9. This Consent Judgment constitutes a final judgment concerning the subject matter

of this action as between Canon and Ink Tech.

l0. Ink Tech and Canon waive any right to appeal from this Consent Judgment.

ll. Upon entry of this Consent Judgment, Case No. l4 Civ. 0554 (DLC) is dismissed

with prejudice, provided, however, that this Court shall retainjurisdiction to enforce the terms and

provisions of this Consent Judgment.
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STIPULATED AND CONSENTED TO:

‘By:
Duane-David I-lough (D1-12438)
MAYER BROWN LLP
1675 Broadway
New York, New York 10019-5889
Tel: (212) 506-2675 V
Fax: (212) 849-5675
E-mail: dhough@maverbrown.com

Attorneys for Defendant
Ink Technologies Printer Supplies, LLC

SO ORDERED AND ADJUDGED:

Dated:

Nicholas M. Cannella (NC9543)
Michael P. Sandonato (M84278)
C. Austin Ginnings (CG0620)
FITZPATRICK, CELLA, HARPER &
SCINTO V
1290Avenue ofthe Americas
New York, New York 10104-3800
Tel: (212) 218-2100
Fax: (212) 218-2200
E-mail: ncannella@fchs.com,
msandoimt0(¢i>l*clis.c0m,

caginnings(a'fehs.c0n1

Edmund J. Haughey
Stephen E. Belisle
Seth E. Boeshore
FITZPATRICK, CELLA, HARPER &
SCINTO
975 F Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004-1462
Tel: (202) 530-1010
Fax: (202) 530-1055
E-mail: eliatigheygalfchs.com,
sbelisle@fchs.com, sb0eshore@fcl1s.con1

Attorneys for Plaintiff Canon Inc.

Denise L. Cote
United States District Judge



I Exhibit 3

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

[Public Notification]

[Location], [Date] —Canon and lnk Technologies have agreed to resolve their pending dispute in
the U.S. International Trade Commission and U.S. District Court for the Southern District ofNew
York regarding Ink Technologies’ alleged infringement of Canon’s U.S. Patent Nos. 8,280,278;
8,433,219; 8,437,669; 8,494,411; 8,630,564; 8,676,090; 8,682,215; and 8,688,008. To resolve
these matters, lnk Technologies will stipulate to a Consent Order from the international Trade
Commission and a Consent Judgment and Permanent Injunction from the Southern District of
New York, which will prohibit Ink Technologies from making, using, selling, and offering for sale
in the U.S., and from importing into the U.S., the toner cartridges that Canon accused of
infringement. ' _

FCI-lS_WS ll202486vl .doc



I O

Fl suuuun.1.Hnusi-rev wnsmuerouohaoghey@lr/itscom srs F Sllset, ~.w
202421-5489 V'lBhlt1910f\.vD,C20004-1462

I T 2026304010 

Fl'l'ZP.=.TRIf.‘X.CELLA, ll.UlPt3lt scmro ”“"‘““P“"“"“°"=*°°'“ I F’°2'5’°"°5$

February 17, 2015

VIA EMAIL

Gary M. Hnath, Esq.
MAYER BROWN LLP
1999 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006

Re: Canon Inc. v. Linkyo Corp.
' S.D.N.Y. Civil Action No. 14 Civ. 0547 (DLC)

Dear Gary: '

This Letter Agreement is to confirm that Linkyo Corp. (“Linkyo”) will take each of the following
actions: _

(a) deliver to Canon’s counsel when it delivers a countersigned copy of this Letter
Agreement, an executed Consent Order Stipulation (“Consent Order Stipulation”) to be
filed in the U.S, International Trade Commission (“l'l"C”), Inv. No. 337~TA-918
(“Investigation”), in the form attached hereto as Exhibit 1, which stipulates to the entry of
a Consent Order (“Consent Order”); '

(b) deliver to Canon’s counsel when it delivers a countersigned copy of this Letter
Agreement, an executed Stipulation, Consent Judgment, and Permanent Injunction
(“Consent Judgment”) to he filed in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District 0|’
New York, Civil Action No. l4 Civ. 0547 (DLC) (“Lawsuit”), in the form attached
hereto as Exhibit 2; and '

(0) issue a public notification {prominently displayed on the home page of Linkyo’s website,
szrpermediastorecom), in the form attached hereto as Exhibit 3.

For the avoidance of any doubt, we confirm that the Consent Order and the Consent Judgment do
not prohibit Linkyo from selling (i) all-new toner cartridges originating from Canon or
Hewlett-Packard and (ii) rcmanufactured toner cartridges as to which Linkyo can successfully
demonstrate that Canon’s patent rights have been exhausted according to U.S. law and the extent
ofrcmanufacture amounts to permissible repair under U.S. law. Linkyo, in turn, agrees not to
assert that any cartridge including a photosensitive drum that was not made by or on behalf of p
Canon is a permissible repair with respect to any drum unit or electrophotosensitivc drum unit
claims of the asserted patents remaining in the Investigation and/or Lawsuit, specifically Canon’s
U.S. Patent Nos. 8,280,278; 8,433,219; 8,437,669; 8,494,-41!; 8,630,564; 8,676,090; 8,682,215;

NEW YORK WAS!-‘INGTON CALIFORMA



Gary M. l-Inath, Esq.
FebruaryVl5, 2015
Page 2

and 8,688,008 (collectively, “Remaining Asserted Patents"), irrespective of whether the cartridge
includes other components that were made by or on behalf of Canon, unless and until there is a
final adjudication with respect to such a cartridge to the contrary, from which all appeals have been
exhausted. In such a case, Linkyo shall be free to make a permissible repair assertion with respect
to any such cartridges sold after the final adjudication, and Canon shall be free to contest such
assertion on any grounds.

“Accused Products” as used herein shall mean (a) the Linkyo products accused of infringement in
the Investigation and/or Lawsuit, as described on page 20 of the certain Joint Stipulation
Regarding Representative Accused Products dated October 8, 2014 in the Investigation (“Joint
Stipulation”); and (b) any products made or sold by Linltyo and/or any of its affiliates, now or in
the future, that are substantially the same in structure as the products accused of infringement in
the Investigation and/or Lawsuit and that infringe at least one valid unexpired claim of a
Remaining Assened Patent. For the avoidance of doubt, any toner cartridges that do not include a
photosensitive drum shall not be considered an Accused Product in any country in which Canon
does not have a patent corresponding to U.S. Patent N0. 8,688,008. *

Please sign below, where indicated, and return a signed copy of this letter to us.

Very truly yours,

Edmund 1.1-laugh y

AGREED TO AND ACKNOW1.EDGED BY:ii!
Gary M. llnath, Esq.
Attomey for Linkyo Corp.
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' Exhibit 1 '

UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASIHNGTON, D.C.

Before the Honorable David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of '

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND I“”‘*S"ga‘i°“N°‘ 337'TA"918 
COMPONENTS THEREOF

CONSENT ORDER STIPULATION

WHEREAS, this Consent Order Stipulation is entered by and between Complainants

Canon lne., Canon U.S.A., lnc., and Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, ‘V‘Canon”)and Respondent

Linkyo Corp. (“Linkyo").

WHEREAS, Canon filed a Complaint with the United States International Trade

Commission (the “C0mmission”) on May 7, 20 l4, alleging unfair acts by Linkyo and others in the

importation into the United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale after

importation into the United States of ceitain toner cartridges and components thereof that infringe

one or more of claims 160, 165, and 166 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,280,278 (“the ’278 patent”); claims

171, 176, 179, 181, 189, l92, and 200 of U.S. Patent N0. 8,630,564 (“the ’564 patent”); claims 23,

26, 27, and 29 of'U.S. Patent No, 8,682,215 (“the ’2l5 patent”); claims l-4 ofU.S. Patent No.

8,676,090 (“the ‘O90patent”); claim 1of'U.S. Patent No. 8,369,744 (“the ’744 patent”); claim I of

U.S. Patent N0. 8,565,640 (“the ’64Opatent”); claims l-4 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,676,085 (“the ’085

patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 8,l 35,304 (“the ’304 patent”); and claims I, 7-9, ll, 12, and



34 0fU.S. Patent No. 8,688,008 (“the ’008 patent”) (collectively, the “Originally Assetted

Patents”); "

WHEREAS, the Commission instituted this investigation under Section 337 of the Tariff

Act of 1930, as amended, l9 U.S.C. § 1337, as Investigation No. 337-TA-918, based upon the

allegations contained in the Complaint filed by Canon;

WHEREAS, on August I4, 2014, the Administrative Law Judge issued an initial

determination partially terminating this Investigation with respect to claim l of the ’744 patent,

claim l ofthe ’640 patent, claims l-4 ofthe ‘O85patent, and claim l ofthe ’304 patent, further to

a motion for partial termination filed by Canon (the Originally Assened Patents less the foregoing

patents hereinafter collectively being referred to as the “Remaining Asserted Patents”) and on

September ll, 2014, said initial determination became the determination of the Commission; l

WHEREAS, Linkyo, without admitting it committed a violation of Section 337 ofthe

Tariff Act, as amended, l9 U.S.C. § 1337, and through settlement with Canon, agrees to the entry

of a Consent Order by the Commission in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A;

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Commission Rule 210.2l(c), Linkyo stipulates and

agrees as follows in connection with the Joint Motion for Termination of the Investigation as to

Linkyo based upon a Consent Order:

l. Respondent Linkyo Corp. (“Linkyo”) is a corporation organized and existing under

the laws of the State of California, with its principal place of business located at 629 South 6th

Avenue, La Puente, California 91746, and is doing business under the assumed name of

SuperMediaSt0re.com.

2. “Subject Articles” shall mean the Linkyo toner cartridges and photosensitive drum

units having structures as described on page 20 ofthe Joint Stipulation Regarding Representative
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Accused Products dated October 8, 2014 (the “Joint Stipulation”) and any other toner cartridges or

photosensitive drum units that infringe one or more ofclaims 160, 165, and 166ofthe ’278 patent,

claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 ofthe ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 ofthe

’215 patent, claims 1-4 ofthe ’()90patent, and claims 1, 7-9, ll, 12, and 34 ofthe ’O08patent.

3. Linkyo stipulates to entry of a Consent Order in the form attached hereto as

Exhibit A. ' ' ‘

4. The Commission has in remjurisdiction over Linkyo’s toner cartridges and

components thereof, which form the basis of this investigation, the Commission has inpersonam

jurisdiction over Linkyo for purposes of the Consent Order, and the Commission has subject '

matterjurisdiction in this Investigation.

5. By its execution of this Consent Order Stipulation, Linkyo admits and

acknowledges that, solely for the purposes of this Investigation and enforcement of the Consent

Order, each of claims 160, 165, and 166 ofthe ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, I79, 181, 189, 192,

and 200 of the ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of the ’2l5 patent, claims 1-4 of the ‘O90

patent, and claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and 34 of the ’008 patent is valid and enforceable.

6. The signing of this Consent Order Stipulation is for settlement purposes only and

does not constitute an admission by Linkyo that an unfair act has been committed.

7. Linkyo agrees that upon entry of the Consent Order, it will not sell for importation

into the United States, import into the United States, or sell after importation into the United States

the Subject Articles, directly or indirectly, and will not aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or

induce the sale for importation into the United States, the importation into the United States, or the

sale after importation into the United States of the Subject Articles, except under consent or license

from Canon, or to the extent permitted by the letter agreement between Canon and Linkyo. Those
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Ninestar products specifically identified on page 4 ofthe Joint Stipulation, and any other cartridges

that are substantially the same in structure as those products, shall be deemed to be outside the

scope ofthe Consent Order.

8. Linkyo expressly waives all rights to seekjudicial review or otherwise challenge or

contest the validity of the Consent Order.

9. Linkyo will cooperate with and will not seek to impede by litigation or other means

the Commission’s efforts to gather information under Subpart I ofthe Commission’s Rules of

Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210. ' 

10. The enforcement, modification, and revocation of the Consent Order will be carried

out pursuant to Subpart lof the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, l9 C.F.R. § 210,

which is incorporated herein by reference.

l I. The Consent Order shall have the same_force and effect and may be enforced,

modified, or revoked in the same manner as is provided in Section 337 ofthe Tariff Act of 1930

and the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210, for other Commission

actions, and the Commission may require periodic compliance reports pursuant to Subpait I of the

Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210, to be submitted by Linkyo.

12. The Consent Order shall not apply with respect to any claim of any Remaining

Asserted Patent that has expired or been found or adjudicated invalid or unenforceable by the

Commission or a court or agency of competent jurisdiction, provided that such finding or

judgment has become final and nonreviewable. ' ‘

l3. Linkyo will not seek to challenge the validity or enforceability of the Remaining

Asserted Patents in any administrative orjudicial proceeding to enforce the Consent Order.
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14. The undersigned is authorized to sign this Consent Order Stipulation on behalfof

Linkyo. ' t _

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, a duly authorized representative of Linkyo has caused this

Consent Order Stipulation to be executed as of the date indicated below.

Date:
Linkyo Corp.
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UNITEDSTATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

Before the Honorable David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of "

CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGES AND I“"“"lgafi°“ N°' 337'TA'9l 8
COMPONENTS THEREOF

[PROPOSED] CONSENT ORDER

The United States international Trade Commission (“ITC”) instituted this Investigation

under Section 337 ofthe Tarifi’Act of I930, as amended, l9 U.S.C. § I337, based upon the

allegations contained in the Complaint filed by Complainants Canon Inc., Canon U.S.A., inc. and

Canon Virginia, Inc. (collectively, “Canon”), which allege unfair acts in the importation into the

United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale after importation into the

United States of certain toner cartridges and components thereof that infringe claims 160, 165, and

I66 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,280,278 (“the ’278 patent”); claims l7l, 176, I79, l8l, l89, I92, and 200

of U_.S.Patent No. 8,630,564 (“the ’564 patent”); claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 ofU.S. Patent No.

8,682,215 (“the ’2l5 patent”); claims i-4 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,676,090 (“the ’O90patent”); claim l

of U.S. Patent No. 8,369,744 (“the ’744 patent”); claim l of U.S. Patent No. 8,565,640 (“the ’64O

patent”); claims 1-4 ofU.S. Patent No. 8,676,085 (“the ’085 patent”); claim l 0fU.S. Patent No.

8,135,304 (“the ’304 patent"); and claims I, 7-9, ll, 12,and 34 ofU.S. PatentNo. 8,688,008 (“the

’008 patent”) (collectively, the “Originally Asserted Patents”).

On August 14, 2014, the Administrative Law Judge issued an initial determination

partially terminating this investigation with respect to claim ] of the ’744 patent, claim 1 of the



/

"640 patent, claims 1-4 ofthe ’085 patent, and claim 1 ofthe ’304 patent, further to a motion for

partial termination filed by Canon (the Originally Asserted Patents less the foregoing patents

hereinaf'ter collectively being referred to as the “Remaining Asserted Patents”). On September l 1,

2014, said initial determination became the determination of the Commission.

Respondent Linkyo Corp. (“Linkyo”), who is among the respondents alleged to have

committed the aforementioned unfair acts, has executed 21Consent Order Stipulation in which it

agrees to entry of this Consent Order and to all waivers and other provisions as required by the

Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure. Canon and Linkyo have filed a Joint Motion for

Termination of the Investigation as to Linkyo based upon a Consent Order.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT: _

1. “Subject Articles” shall mean the Linkyo toner cartridges and photosensitive drum

units having structures as described on page 20 of the certain Joint Stipulation Regarding

Representative Accused Products dated October 8, 2014 (the “Joint Stipulation”) and any other

toner cartridges or photosensitive drum units that infringe one or more of claims 160, 165, and 166

ofthe ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192, and 200 ofthe ’564 patent, claims 23,26,

27, and 29 ofthe ’2l5 patent, claims 1-4 ofthe ’090 patent, and claims 1, 7-9, 11, 12, and 34 ofthe

’008 patent. ,

2. Upon entry ofthis Consent Order by the Commission, Linkyo, without admitting

any alleged wrongdoings, shall not sell for importation into the United States, import into the

United States, or sell after importation into the United States the Subject Articles, directly or

indirectly, and shall not aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or induce the sale for importation into

the United States, the importation into the United States, or the sale after importation into the

United States of the Subject Articles, except under consent or license from Canon, or to the extent

2



permitted by the letter agreement between Canon and Linkyo. Those Ninestaryproducts

specifically identified on page 4 of the Joint Stipulation, and any other cartridges that are

substantially the same in structure as those products, shall be deemed to be outside the scope of this

Consent Order. t

3. This Consent Order shall be applicable to and binding upon Linkyo and its officers,

directors, agents, servants, employees, and all persons, firms, corporations, successors, assigns, or

other entities acting or purpofling to act on Linl<yo’sbehalf or under the direction or authority of

Linkyo. '

4. Linkyo shall be precluded from seekingjudicial review or otherwise challenging or

contesting the validity of this Consent Order.

5. Linkyo shall cooperate with and shall not seek to impede by litigation or other

means the Commission’s efforts to gather information under Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules

of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

6. Linkyo and its officers, directors, employees, agents, and any entity or individual

acting on Linkyo’s behalf and with Linl<yo‘sauthority shall not seek to challenge the validity or

enforceability ofclaims 160, 165, and 166 ofthe ’278 patent, claims 171, 176, 179, 181, 189, 192,

and 200 ofthe ’564 patent, claims 23, 26, 27, and 29 of the ’215 patent, claims 1-4ofthe ’090

patent, and claims 1, 7-9, ll, 12, and 34 ofthe ’008 patent in any administrative orjudicial

proceeding to enforce this Consent Order. '

-7. Upon the expiration of a Remaining Asserted Patent, this Consent Order shall

become null and void as to that Remaining Asserted Patent. '

8. If any claim of any Remaining Asserted Patent is found or adjudicated invalid or

unenforceable by the Commission or a court or agency of competentjurisdiction, in a final

3



decision, no longer subject to appeal, this Consent Order shall become null and void as to any such

invalid or unenforceable claims.

9. . This Investigation is hereby terminated as to Linkyo provided, however, that V

enforcement, modification, or revocation of this Consent Order shall be carried out pursuant to

Subpart I of the Commissi0n’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

Date:
Lisa R. Barton, Secretary
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. Exhibit 2 _

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

IN RE CANON PATENT 14 Civ. 0537 (DLC)
LITIGATION 14 Civ. 0547 (DLC)

STIPULATION. CONSENT JUDGMENT. ANDPERMANENT INJUNCTION

This Stipulation, Consent Judgment, and Permanent Injunction (“Consent Judgment”) is

entered into by and between Plaintiff Canon Inc. (“Canon”) and Defendant Linkyo Corp.

(“Linkyo”), subject to approval by the Court.

WHEREAS, Canon brought this suit (14 Civ. 0547) against Linkyo for infringement of

Canon’s U.S. Patent Nos. 8,135,304; 8,280,278; 8,369,744; 8,433,219; 8,437,669; 8,494,411;

8,565,640; 8,630,564; 8,676,085; 8,676,090; 8,682,215; and 8,688,008 (collectively, “the

Originally Asserted Patents”) based on Linkyo’s unauthorized manufacture, use, importation, sale,

and/or offer for sale of certain toner cartridges and the photosensitive drum units contained therein,

including but not limited to toner cartridges having the following product designations: CE255X,

LY-2617BO01-120, LY-34798001-119, LY-34803001-1191], LY-CE255A,vLY~CE505A,

LY-CF280A, and TBCESOSAJ,and structures as described on page 20 of the certain Joint

Stipulation Regarding Representative Accused Products dated October 8, 2014 (the “Joint



Stipulation”) filed in United States International Trade Commission lnvestigation No.

337-TA-918 (“Accused Products”);

WHEREAS, on September 26, 2014, Canon filed statutory disclaimers with the U.S.

Patent and Trademark Office, disclaiming all claims of four of the Originally Asserted Patents,

namely, U.S. Patent Nos. 8,135,304; 8,369,744; 8,565,640; and 8,676,085 (collectively, “the

Disclaimed Patents,” with the Originally Asserted Patents less the Disclaimed Patents being

referred to herein collectively as “the Remaining Assorted Patents”);

WHEREAS, Linkyo Wishes to conclude this litigation at Canon’s initial pleading stage

without contesting infringement, validity, or enforceability of any claims of the Remaining

Assened Patents in this litigation; and

WHEREAS, Canon and Linkyo, through their respective counsel, hereby agree to entry of

this Consent Judgment; _

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED, ORDERED, AND ADJUDGED:

l. This is an action for patent infringement under the patent laws of the United States,

Title 35 of the United States Code.

2. This Court has jurisdiction over Linkyo and the subject matter of this action under

28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and |338(a). Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ l39l(b)

and (c).
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. 3. Canon is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the Remaining Asserted

Patents.

4. Linkyo does not contest, solely for purposes of this litigation, that all of the claims

of the Remaining Asserted Patents are valid and enforceable.

5. Linkyo has manufactured, used, imported, sold, and/or offered for sale in the

United States toner cartridges accused of infringement in this action, including but not limited to

the Accused Products. Linkyo has denied that it infringes any valid and enforceable claim of the

Remaining Asserted Patents.

6. Effective as of the date this Consent Judgment is entered by the Court, Linkyo and

its subsidiaries, affiliates, officers, directors, agents, servants, employees, successors, and assigns,

and all other persons and organizations in active concert or participation with any of the foregoing,

are hereby permanently enjoined and restrained from engaging in any of the following activities:

(a) making, using, selling, or offering for sale in the United States, or importing

into the United States, any of the Accused Products and any other toner cartridges or

photosensitive drum units that are not more than colorahly different from the Accused Products

and fall within the scope of one or more claims of any of the Remaining Asserted Patents alleged to

be infringed in this lawsuit;

3



(b) otherwise directly infringing, contributorily infringing, or inducing

infringement of any of the claims of the Remaining Asseited Patents with respect to the Accused

Products or any other toner cartridges or photosensitive drum units that are structurally the same as

the Accused Products and fall within the scope of one or more claims of any of the Remaining .

Asserted Patents alleged to be infringed in this lawsuit; and

(c) assisting, aiding, or abetting any other person or business entity in engaging

in or performing any of the activities referred to in subparagraphs (a) and (b) above.

7. Those Ninestar products specifically identified on page 4 of the Joint Stipulation,

and any other cartridges that are substantially the same in structure as those products, shall be

deemed to be outside the scope of this Consent Judgment.

8. Linkyo and Canon shall bear their own costs and attorneys fees. _

9. This Consent Judgment constitutes a final judgment concerning the subject matter

of this action as between Canon and Linkyo.

/ 10. Linkyo and Canon waive any right to appeal from this Consent Judgment.

ll. Upon entry of this Consent Judgment, Case No. 14Civ. 0547 (DLC) is dismissed

with prejudice, provided, however, that this Court shall retainjurisdiction to enforce the terms and

provisions of this Consent Judgment.

4



STIPULATED AND CONSENTED TO:

By:
Duane-David Hou gh (DH243 8)
MAYER BROWN LLP
1675 Broadway
New York, New York 10019-5889
Tel: (212) 506-2675
Fax: (212) 849-5675
E-mail: dhoughfimayerbrown.com

Aflorneys for Defendant Linkyo Corp.

SO ORDERED AND ADJUDGED:

Dated:

Nicholas M. Cannella (NC9543)
Michael P. Sandonato (MS4278)
C. Austin Ginnings (CG0620)
FITZPATRICK, CELLA, HARPER &
SCINTO '
1290 Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10104-3800
Tel: (212)218-2100
Fax: (212) 218-2200 '
E-mail: ncannella@fChs.C0m,
msandonato!Zi>fchs.c0m,

caginnings@fchs.c-om .

Edmund J. Haughey
Stephen E. Belisle
Seth E. Boeshore
FITZPATRICK, CELLA, HARPER &
SCINTO
975 F Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004-1462
Tel: (202) 530-1010
Fax: (202) 530-1055
E-mail: ehaugheyFdifchs.oon1,
shelisle@fchs.com, sboeshore@l’chs.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff Canon Inc.

Denise L. Cote
United States District Judge
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

’ [Public Notification]

[Location], [Date] - Canon and Linkyo have agreed to resolve their pending dispute in the U.S.
International Trade Commission and U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York
regarding Linkyo’s alleged infringement of Can0n’s U.S. Patent Nos. 8,280,278; 8,433,219;
8,437,669; 8,494/ll l; 8,630,564; 8,676,090; 8,682,215; and 8,688,008. To resolve these matters,
Linkyo will stipulate to a Consent Order from the International Trade Commission and a Consent
Judgment and Permanent Injunction from the Southern District of New York, which will prohibit
Linkyo from making, using, selling, and offering for sale in the U.S., and from importing into the
U.S., the toner cartridges that Canon accused of infringement. ,
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CERTAIN TONER CARTRIDGESAND COMPONENTS THEREOF
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L lAPUBLIC CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I,iLisa R. Barton, hereby certifyithat the attached ORDER NO. 29 has been served by hand
upon the Commission Investigative Attorney, James Wiley, Esq., and the following parties as

indicated, on - - MAR“-3-Q Z]|]§ ' - . I
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